
 
 
 
 

 
Please Note:  The City Commission agenda format allows citizens to speak on each issue prior to 

Commission action.  We encourage your participation.  Please keep your remarks concise and to the topic 

under consideration. 

 

CALL TO ORDER:  7:00 P.M. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

ROLL CALL 

 

FIREFIGHTER OATHS 

 Mike R. Pancich 
 Nathan L. Schmidt 
 

PROCLAMATION 

 National Garden Week 
 

NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCILS 

1. Miscellaneous reports and announcements. 
 

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS 

2.  Miscellaneous reports and announcements 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

3. Medical Marijuana Alternatives.  Action:  Conduct public hearing and adopt 
or deny either Ord. 3054 or Ord. 3055.  (Presented by: James Santoro) 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  The Consent Agenda is made up of routine day-to-day items that require 

Commission action.   Items may be pulled from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion/vote by any 

Commissioner. 
4. Minutes, May 18, 2010, Commission meeting. 
5. Total Expenditures of $1,815,277 for the period of May 8-26, 2010, to 

include claims over $5000, in the amount of $1,783,212. 
6. Contracts list. 
7. Approve Memorandum of Understanding between the Great Falls School 

District, the Great Falls Tennis Association and the City of Great Falls 
regarding maintenance of the CMR and Hurd Tennis Courts. 

8. Approve Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $63,000 to Kuglin 
Construction for the Northern Lights Reconstruction. 

City Commission Agenda 
for 

June 1, 2010 



9. Award Construction Contract in the amount of $159,304.65 to United 
Materials of Great Falls, Inc., for the Broadwater Drive Water Main 
Relocation/Replacement. 

10. Award bid for asphaltic concrete material to United Materials of Great Falls, 
Inc. in the amount of $687,400. 

 
Action:  Approve Consent Agenda or remove items for further discussion and approve 
remaining items. 
 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS (Public comment on any matter that is not on the 

agenda of the meeting and that is within the jurisdiction of the City Commission. Please keep your remarks 

to a maximum of 5 minutes) 

11. Miscellaneous reports and announcements. 
 
CITY MANAGER 

12. Miscellaneous reports and announcements. 
 
CITY COMMISSION 

13. Miscellaneous reports and announcements. 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN 
 

 



Page 1 of 2 

Agenda # 3   
Commission Meeting Date: June 1, 2010   

CITY OF GREAT FALLS  
COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
Item:  Medical Marijuana Alternatives 
 
From:  James W. Santoro, City Attorney; Corky Grove, Police Chief; and Randy 

McCamley, Fire Chief 
 
Initiated By:  City Commission 
 
Presented By:  James W. Santoro, City Attorney  
 
Action Requested: Conduct public hearing and adopt Ordinance 3054 or Ordinance 3055. 
 
Public Hearing: 
 
1.   Mayor conducts public hearing, calling three times each for opponents and proponents. 
 
2.   Mayor closes public hearing and asks the will of the Commission. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
1.   Commissioner moves: 
 
 “I move the City Commission (adopt/deny) Ordinance 3054, that prohibits businesses 
that grow or sell marijuana from operating within the City of Great Falls as it is a controlled 
substance under the Federal Controlled Substance Act of 1970.” 

 
OR 
 
“I move that the City Commission (adopt/deny) Ordinance 3055, to extend the 90 day 

moratorium established in Interim Ordinance 3049 up to one year (February 2, 2011), as allowed 
pursuant to Section 76-2-306(3), MCA, to allow time for additional research, review and 
recommendations on this complex issue concerning the regulation of medical marijuana.”  (This 
action requires a 2/3 vote). 
 
2.  Mayor calls for a second, discussion, and calls for the vote. 
 
 
 
Background/Recommendation:  
 
On May 4, 2010, the City Commission was given three (3) alternatives and accepted Alternative 
#1 (prohibition) and Alternative #2 (extension of the moratorium) on first reading.  After 
conducting the public hearing, the Great Falls City Attorney’s Office, the Great Falls Police 



Page 2 of 2 

Department and the Great Falls Fire Department recommend that the City Commission adopt 
Ordinance 3054 (prohibiting businesses that grow, purchase or sell marijuana from operating 
within the City of Great Falls as it is a controlled substance under the Federal Controlled 
Substance Act of 1970); or in the alternative, the City Commission adopt Ord. 3055 (extending 
the 90 day moratorium established in Interim Ordinance 3049 up to one year (February 2, 2011), 
as allowed pursuant to Section 76-2-306(3), MCA). 
 
Fiscal Impact:  In regard to alternative #1 and alternative #2, there appears to be no fiscal 
impact at this time beyond the commitment of staff resources to research for possible ordinance 
drafting.   
 
Attachments/Exhibits:   
Ordinance 3054  
Ordinance 3055 



ORDINANCE 3054 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 17 OF THE  
OF THE OFFICIAL CODE OF THE CITY OF GREAT FALLS TO 
PROSCRIBE ALL LAND USES THAT ARE IN VIOLATION OF 
FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL LAW AND DECLARING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 
  

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 76-2-301, MCA, the City of Great Falls, as a duly formed municipality of the 
State of Montana, is authorized to regulate land uses within the city for the purpose of promoting health, safety, 
morals, or the general welfare of the community; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Title 17 of the Official Code of the City of Great Falls (OCCGF) contains the provisions 
applicable to regulating land use within the City of Great Falls; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Great Falls, Montana, has determined that it is in the best 
interests of the city and its citizens and for the purpose of promoting health, safety, morals, or general welfare of 
its citizens that land uses that are in violation of federal, state or local law shall not be permitted by right or 
conditionally permitted within the City of Great Falls. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF GREAT FALLS, 
STATE OF MONTANA: 
 

Section 1. That Title 17, Chapter 20, Article 1, Section 020 of the Official Code of the City of Great Falls 
(OCCGF) be amended as depicted in Exhibit “A” attached hereto, which removes any 
language indicated by a strike-out and adds any language which is bolded; and 

 
Section 2. That Title 17, Chapter 20, Article 3, Section 070 of the Official Code of the City of Great Falls 

(OCCGF) be amended as depicted in Exhibit “B” attached hereto, which removes any 
language indicated by a strike-out and adds any language which is bolded; and 

 
Section 3. That Title 17, Chapter 4, Section 070 of the Official Code of the City of Great Falls (OCCGF) 

be amended as depicted in Exhibit “C” attached hereto, which removes any language indicated 
by a strike-out and adds any language which is bolded. 

 
APPROVED by the City Commission on first reading May 4, 2010. 

 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Commission of the City of Great Falls, Montana, on 
second reading June 1, 2010. 
 
 
 

                      
Michael J. Winters, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 
___________________________ 
Lisa Kunz, City Clerk 

 
 



(CITY SEAL) 
 
 

 
 
 
APPROVED FOR LEGAL CONTENT: 

 
___________________________ 
James W. Santoro, City Attorney 

 
 
 
 
 
 
State of Montana    ) 
County of Cascade  : ss. 
City of Great Falls   ) 
 
           I, Lisa Kunz, City Clerk of the City of Great Falls, Montana, do certify that I did post as required by law 
and as prescribed and directed by the Commission, Ordinance 3054 in three conspicuous places within the limits 
of said City to-wit: 
 
           On the Bulletin Board, first floor, Civic Center Building; 
           On the Bulletin Board, first floor, Cascade County Court House; 
           On the Bulletin Board, Great Falls Public Library 
 
              ________________________________ 
                                                                                                               Lisa Kunz, City Clerk 
 
(CITY SEAL) 



Official Code of the  City ofGn:al Falls, Momana 

Articles: 
l. General provisions 

Exhibit "A" 

Chapter 20 

LAND USE 

Title 17- Land Development Code 

General standards 
2. 
3. 
4. 

Zoning disrricts and zoning map 
Allowable uses 
Lot area and dimensional standards 

5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 

Special standards for principal uses 
Special standards for accessory uses 
Special standards for temporary uses 

Anicle l 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

Sections: 
17.20.1.010 
17.20.1.020 

Legislative findings 
Purpose 

l7.20.l.010 Legisliltive findings 
The City Commission makes the following findings: 

l. The use of land in the City has a direct bearing on the pub lie health, safety, and welfare . 
2 Standards are needed to ensure that new development is done in a coordinated manner. 
.J. The provisions contained in this chapter are adopted consistent with the provisions of State statutes.
4. Each parcel in the City is intended to have a zoning designation. 
5. The provisions in this chapter are adopted in accordance with the City's adopted growth policy. 

17.20.1.020 Purpose 
This chapter is established to promote the public health, safety, and welfare ilnd is intended to accomplish the following 
purposes: 

l. 

2. 
3. 
4. 

5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

promote a sound development panem by separating the City into various disrricts where each has unifonnly 
applicable development standards 
separate incompatible land uses to the greatest extent possible 
encourage the most appropriate use of land throughout the City 
regulate and restrict the erection, construction, reconstruction, alteration, repair. and use of buildings, 
structures, and land 
provide for a wide range of housing options 
allow different, but compatible land uses (i.e., mixed uses) to occur in specified areas of the City 
avoid, or as a less preferred alternate, minimize congestion 
avoid, or as a less preferred alternate, minimize environmental degradation 
implement the City's adopted growth policy 

1 0. prohibit any use of land within the City of Great Falls that is in violation of federal, state or local law. 

Chapter 20- Land Usc 



Exhibit "B"
Official Code of the City of Great Falls, Montana 

Sections: 
17.20.3.0l0 
17.20.3.020 
17.20.3.030 
17.20.3.040 
17.20.3.050 
17.20.3.060 
] 7.20.3.070 

17.20.3.010 

Article 3 
ALLOWABLE USES 

Allowable uses within zoning districts 
Similarity of uses 
Uses nor listed 
Project classified in more than one land use category 
Relationship of a principal use to an accessory use 
Cenain land uses shown as pe1mined may be a condirional use 
Prohibited Land Uses 

Allowable uses within zoning districts 

Title 17- Land Development Code 

For the purposes ofrhis Title, land uses are categorized as principal, accessory, and temporary. The land uses that are 
allowable in one or more districts are defmed in Chapter 8 of this Title. Exhibit 20-1 through 20-3 lists the uses as 
allowed in one or more base zoning districts. The coding sysrem, as described below, is used to identify the 
appropriateness of the land uses in each of the various base districts and the type of review if allowed. 

"P" indicates that the use is permitted in the district by right, provided that all other provisions of this Title 
are met. These uses do not undergo public review, but are reviewed at the administrative level to ensure 
compliance. 
"" indicates that the use is not permitted in the district. 
"C" indicates that the use is permitted in the district as a conditional use. 

17.20.3.020 Similarity of uses 
Because the list of uses cannot include every conceivable type of activity, those uses that are listed shall be interpreted 
to include other uses that are of a similar nature and have similar impacts to the listed use. 

17.20.3.030 Uses not listed 
Those uses not listed, and which cannot be interpreted to be similar to any listed use, as provided for above, shall be 
prohibited. 

17.20.3.040 Project classified in more than one land use category 
In the event that the proposed project includes more rhan one land use category, rhe following rules shall apply: 

l. Prohibited and allowable uses in project. If a proposed project includes both an allowable use(s) and a 
prohibited use(s), the prohibited portion of the project may not occur in the district. 

2. More than one review type or development standard in project. If a proposed project includes more than one 
use, with different levels of approval, the srrictest of the approval procedures shall apply to the whole project. 

17.20.3.050 Relationship of a principal use to an accessory use 
Before an accessory use may be established, the premises shall host a principal use. 

17.20.3.060 Certain land uses shown as permitted may be a conditional use 
A permitted land use (as shown in Exhibit 20-1, 20-2, 20-3) that emits air contaminants or potentially offensive odors 
outside of the building, or that handles radioactive materials, hazardous substances, hazardous waste, or regulated 
substances shall be considered a condirional use in every circumstance. 

Chapter 20- Land Usc 



Exhibit "B"
Official Code of the City of Great Falls, Montana Title 17- Land Development Code 

17.20.3.070 Prohibited L and Uses 
No usc of la nd shall be permitted by right or conditionally permitted within the City of Grea t Falls tha t is in 
violation of feder a l, state or local law. 

Chapter 20 - Land Use 6 



Exhibit "C"
Official Code o r the City or Great Falls, Montana

Sections: 
17.4.010
17.4.020
17.4.030
17.4.040
17.4.050
17.4.060
17.4.070

17.4.010

Name of t.itle 
Authority 
General intent 
Legislative fmdings 
Purpose 
Compliance 

Chapter 4 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

17.4.080 

17.4.090 
17.4.100
17.4.110 
17.4.120 

Relationship of thi s Title to other 
regu lations 

Name of titl e 

Title t 7 - Land Development Code 

Appli cabi li ty of zoning regulations to 
public entities 
No defense to nuisance act ion 
lm;orporation by reference 
Citations 
Severab iIi ty 

Thi s Title shall be known as the "Land Development Code" and may be referred to herein as "this Title". 

17.4.020 Authority 
The regulations contained in this Title are specifically authorized by Montana State statute or are adopted consistent 
with the City's police powers as authorized in State Jaw. 

17.4.030 General intent 
This Title has been adopted to implement the City's growth policy, river corridor plan, neighborhood plans as may be 
adopted, the City's transportation plan, and any other land use plarming documents that may be duly adopted from time 
to time. 

17.4.040 Legislative fmdings 
A. General findings. The City Commission makes the fo llowing find ings: 

1. Pursuant to 76-1-601, MCA, the Great Falls City-County Planning Board recommended the adoption of a 
growth policy by the City Commission 

2. Pursuant to 76-1-604 , MCA, the City Commission adopted the growth policy 
3. The City Commission has adopted a river corridor plan 
4. This Title is consistent with and furthers the intent of the growth policy and river corridor plan 
5. The legislative, administrative, and enforcement bodies may not permit or otherwise allow any development 

to occur that is not in compliance with this Title 
B. Specific findings . Specific findings are included in the various chapters, articles, and sections as appropriate. 

17.4.050 Purpose 
A. General purpose. This Title is estab lished to promote the public health, safety, and welfare and is intended to 

accomplish the following purposes: 
I. implement the goals, objectives, and policies of the growth policy 
2. ensure that all development is guided by and gives consideration to th e growth policy 
3. est.ablish a comprehensive compendium of regulations that controls the use or development of land within the 

City 
4. provide for clear, consistent standards, regulations, and procedures for the review and approval of all 

proposed development within the City 
5. address the substan ti ve find ings as contained in this Title 
6. safeguard the public hea lth, safety, and general we lfare by establishing minimum standards for design and 

development
B. Specific purposes. Spec ifi c purposes are included in the various chapters, articles, and sections as appropriate. 

Chapter 4 - General Provisions



Exhibit .. C" 
Official Code of the City of Great Falls, Montana Title17- Land Development Code 

17.4.060 Compliance 
A. Generally. Except as specifically provided, the provisions of this Title shall apply to all development within the 

City, and no development shall be undenaken without the prior authorizations required by this Title. 
B. Previously granted permits, an exception. When a permit has been issued in accordance with the law prior to the 

effective date of this Title, or amendment thereto, it shall be valid for one year from date of issuance, even if it 
authorizes an action that is not allowed under this Title, or amendment. If the action, as authorized by the permit, 
does not commence within that time period and continue in good faith to completion, said permit shall lapse and 
be null and void. 

C. Establishment of a use, structure or building not requiring authorization, an exception. If prior to the adoption of 
this Title, or amendment thereto, a use, structure, or building is actively being established that did not require a 
permit or authorization, said work may continue to completion even when the use, structure, or building requires a 
pem1 it or other authorization under this Title, is being developed contrary to this Title, or is otherwise prohibited. 

17.4.070 Relationship of this Title to other regulations 
In addition to meeting the regulations contained in this Title, development shall comply with all applicable regulations 
of federal and State agencies. In all cases, the strictest of the applicable provisions shall apply. No use of land shall be 
permitted by right or conditionally permitted within the City of Great Falls that is in violation of federal, state or 
local law. 

17.4.080 Applicabiliry of zoning regulations to public entities 
A State or local agency may develop public land contrary to the zoning regulations contained in this Title. However, the 
agency shall notify the Director of the Planning Depanment of its intent to do so and the Board of Adjustment shall 
hold a public hearing within 30 days of the date of such notice. The Board of Adjusnnent shall host the public hearing 
as a public forum for comment on the proposed use but shall have no power to deny the proposed use. (See 76-2-402, 
MCA) If a private developer develops land under contTact for a Stare or local agency that is contrary to this Title, the 
property, including uses, buildings, and structures, shall conform to this Title when the State agency vacates the 
building. 

17.4.090 No defense to nuisance action 
Com pi iance with the standards and requirements contained in this Title shall not constitute an absolute defense to an 
action to abate a nuisance. 

17.4.100 Incorporation by reference 
The following, as may be amended from time to time, are incorporated into and made part of this Title by reference: 

1. the official zoning map on file with the City Clerk 
2 the flood insurance rate maps for Great Falls, as may be amended, having the revision date ofF ebruary 15, 

2002 
J. ·'Storm Drainage Design Manual", dated June 1990
4. the City's street classification map, as maintained by the Planning Department 
5. "Arboricultural and Standards and Specifications" as kept on file by the City Clerk 

17.4.110 Citations 
This Title is organized into chapters, anicles and sections. When a chapter is divided into anicles, a citation would be in 
the form oftitle.chapter.article.section (e.g., 17.8.2.230). When a chapter is not divided into articles, a citation would be 
in the form of title.chapter.section (e.g., 17 .12.280). 

17.4.120 Severability 
If a coun of competent jurisdiction finds that a pan of this Title is invalid, the remaining sections shall continue in full 
force and effect. 

Chapter 4 - General Provisions 2 



ORDINANCE 3055 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF GREAT 
FALLS, MONTANA, AMENDING ORDINANCE 3049 (AS AMENDED), 
WHICH IMPOSED A MORATORIUM ON THE OPENING, OPERATION, 
AND LICENSING OF ANY ESTABLISHMENTS THAT GROW, SELL, OR 
DISTRIBUTE MEDICAL MARIJUANA 

 

WHEREAS, on February 2, 2010, the City Commission of the City of Great Falls, 
adopted an interim zoning ordinance, pursuant to § 76-2-306, MCA, which imposed a 
moratorium on the opening, operation or licensing of any establishments that grow, sell or 
distribute medical marijuana; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 3049 (as amended), directed that the Great Falls Planning and 
Community Development Department to investigate and study the effect of the opening of 
establishments that grow, sell, or distribute medical marijuana or paraphernalia and to make 
recommendations concerning new zoning ordinances that could be adopted to better regulate 
and/or deal with such establishments, to limit, prohibit, or abate any negative effect implicating 
the health, safety, and/or welfare of the citizenry of the City of Great Falls, Montana, or blight, 
upon the City of Great Falls, Montana (and its entire zoning jurisdiction and its inhabitants), or 
the schools, recreational facilities, or neighborhoods located therein.   

The City Commission further directed the Great Falls Planning and Community 
Development Department to present the findings of its investigation and its recommendations to 
the Great Falls Planning Advisory Board, and that the Board shall then provide its 
recommendation to the City Commission, so that the City Commission may consider the issue 
within approximately three (3) months of the date of the enactment of Ordinance 3049 (as 
amended); and 

WHEREAS, on April 13, 2010, the Planning Advisory Board, acting as the Zoning 
Commission, conducted a public hearing to consider three (3) alternatives:  (1) prohibition, (2) 
extending the moratorium, and (3) a zoning ordinance.  After a lengthy public hearing and 
discussion, the Planning Board was unable to attain a sufficient number of votes on any motion 
to forward a recommendation to the City Commission; and  

WHEREAS, after first providing lawful public notice, as required by § 76-2-306(2), 
MCA, the City Commission will conduct a public hearing on June 1, 2010, with respect to this 
proposed Ordinance, and invite public comment; and, 



WHEREAS, § 76-2-306(3) , MCA, permits the legislative body to extend such interim 
ordinance for one (1) year.  Any such extension shall require a two-thirds vote for passage 
and shall become effective upon passage. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Great 
Falls, Montana, as follows: 

Section 1: All the recitals set forth above are hereby adopted as Findings of Fact. 

Section 2: Ordinance 3049 (as amended), which is set forth below in its entirety, is amended 
as shown below.  Language that is being deleted is shown with a strikethrough, and new 
language is shown in bold. 

Section 1: All the recitals set forth above are hereby adopted as Findings of Fact. 

Section 2: The terms “marijuana,” “paraphernalia,” “qualifying patient,” and, 
“caregiver,” have the meaning attributed to those terms by the Medical Marijuana Act. 

Section 3: The City Commission hereby directs the City Attorney, Great Falls 
Police Department, Great Falls Fire Department, and the Great Falls Planning and 
Community Development Department work cooperatively to investigate and study the effect of 
the opening of establishments that grow, sell, or distribute medical marijuana or paraphernalia 
and to make recommendations concerning new zoning ordinances that could be adopted to better 
regulate and/or deal with such establishments, to limit, prohibit, or abate any negative effect 
implicating the health, safety, and/or welfare of the citizenry of the City of Great Falls, Montana, 
or blight, upon the City of Great Falls, Montana (and its entire zoning jurisdiction and its 
inhabitants), or the schools, recreational facilities, or neighborhoods located therein.   

Section 4: The City Commission hereby directs the City Attorney, Great Falls 
Police Department, Great Falls Fire Department, and the Great Falls Planning and 
Community Development Department to present the findings of its investigation and its 
recommendations to the Great Falls Planning Advisory Board, and that the Board shall then 
provide its recommendation to the City Commission, so that the City Commission may consider 
the issue within approximately three (3) months nine (9) months of the date of the enactment of 
this Ordinance. 

Section 5: Until such new ordinances, zoning or otherwise, are adopted and in order 
to deal with the issues described above, any establishments attempting to grow, sell, or distribute 
medical marijuana or paraphernalia are hereby prohibited from being opened, operated, or 
licensed within the City of Great Falls.  The prohibition in the preceding sentence shall not apply 
to a qualifying patient who possesses not more than six (6) marijuana plants and one (1) ounce of 
usable marijuana solely for that patient’s own use, nor shall it apply to a caregiver who possesses 
not more than six (6) marijuana plants and one (1) ounce of usable marijuana solely for each of 



his or her qualifying patient’s use.  During the period of this interim ordinance, the number of 
plants in a caregiver’s possession may not exceed the number of plants allowed under the 
Medical Marijuana Act for the number of qualifying patients, which were registered to him or 
her on the effective date of this ordinance. 

Section 6: Any individual, entity, or establishment that violates the terms of the 
restrictions set forth above shall be deemed to be creating a public nuisance, and shall be subject 
to prosecution in the same manner as one who violates City ordinances, and shall be subject to 
the general penalty section set forth in section 1.4.070 of the City Code of Great Falls, and shall 
further be subject to such civil action to enjoin or abate the public nuisance, as the City deems 
appropriate.  Such ability of the City to prosecute and/or enjoin or abate is in addition to any 
other remedies available to the City, at law or equity. 

Section 7: This Ordinance is made expressly retroactive and shall apply to all 
applications for building permits, zoning variances, conditional use permits, zoning changes, and 
all other applications for building and land use permits, business licenses, safety inspections 
certificates, development activity, land use activity, land use changes, and any other applications 
for approval or any type or nature, which have been received by the City of Great Falls and not 
yet granted as of the effective date of this Ordinance. 

Section 8: In the event any word, phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, section, or 
other part of this Ordinance set forth herein in held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
such judgment shall affect only that part held invalid, and the remaining provisions thereof shall 
continue in full force and effect. 

Section 3: The term of Ordinance 3049 (as amended) and as amended herein, is extended for 
a period of nine (9) months, or approximately one (1) year from the date of adoption of 
Ordinance 3049 (as amended), up to and including February 2, 2011. 

Section 9: This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption by the City 
Commission of the City of Great Falls, Montana, and signing by the Mayor thereof.   

APPROVED by the City Commission on first reading May 4, 2010. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Commission of the City of Great 
Falls, Montana, on second reading June 1, 2010. 

                                                                                    ____________________________  
                                                                                    Michael J. Winters, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

__________________________ 
Lisa Kunz, City Clerk 



(Seal of the City) 

 

APPROVED FOR LEGAL CONTENT: 

 

________________________________ 
James W. Santoro, City Attorney 

 

State of Montana ) 

County of Cascade : ss 

City of Great Falls ) 

 

I, Lisa Kunz, City Clerk of the City of Great Falls, Montana, do hereby certify that I did 
post, as required by law and as prescribed and directed by the City Commission, Ordinance 3055 
in three places within the limits of said City to-wit: 

 

On the Bulletin Board, first floor, Civic Center Building; 

On the Bulletin Board, first floor, Cascade County Court House;  

On the Bulletin Board, Great Falls Public Library 

        

________________________ 
(Seal of the City)     Lisa Kunz, City Clerk 



June 1, 2010        JOURNAL OF COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS  2010.129  
 
 

 06/01/2010 

Regular City Commission Meeting                                        Mayor Winters presiding 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 PM  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
ROLL CALL: City Commissioners present: Michael J. Winters, Robert Jones, Bill Bronson, Mary 
Jolley and Fred Burow.  Also present were the City Manager, City Attorney, Directors of Fiscal 
Services, Library, Park and Recreation, Planning and Community Development, Public Works, the 
Executive Director of the Housing Authority, Fire Chief, Police Chief and the City Clerk.  
 
FIREFIGHTER OATHS:  Mike R. Pancich and Nathan L. Schmidt 
 

PROCLAMATION:  Mayor Winters read a Proclamation for “National Garden Week.” 
 
 

 

 

 

 

NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCILS 

 

1.  MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

 

Karen Grove, Chair NC 8, reported that  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS 

 

2.   MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
There were no miscellaneous reports and announcements from any members 
of the Boards and Commissions. 

 

 

 

Ordinance 3054.  

Adopted. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

3.  MEDICAL MARIJUANA ALTERNATIVES. 

City Attorney James Santoro reported that 
 
Mayor Winters declared the public hearing open. 

 

Mayor Winters closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Jolley moved, seconded by Commissioners Burow and 

Jones, that the City Commission adopt Ordinance 3054, that prohibits 

businesses that grow or sell marijuana from operating within the City 

of Great Falls as it is a controlled substance under the Federal 

Controlled Substance Act of 1970. 

  
Mayor Winters asked if there was any discussion amongst the 



June 1, 2010        JOURNAL OF COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS  2010.130  
 
 

 06/01/2010 

Commissioners. No one responded. 
 
Motion carried 5-0. 

 

 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 
 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

 

 

ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 

 

 

 
 

Consent Agenda.  

Approved.   

 

 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
4.     Minutes, May 18, 2010, Commission meeting. 
5.     Total expenditures of $1,815,277 for the period of May 8-2612,  
        2010, to include claims over $5,000, in the amount of $1,783,212.  
6.    Contracts list. 
7.    Approve Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Great 
       Falls School District, the Great Falls Tennis Association and the City  
       of Great Falls regarding maintenance of the CMR and Hurd Tennis  
       Courts. 
8.    Approve Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $63,000 to Kuglin  
       Construction for the Northern Lights reconstruction.  OF 1573 
9.    Award construction contract in the amount of $159,304.65 to United  
       Materials of Great Falls, Inc., for the Broadwater Drive water main  
       relocation/replacement.  OF 1578.1 

10.  Award bid for asphaltic concrete material to United Materials of Great  
       Falls, Inc., in the amount of $687,400. 
        
Commissioner Jolley moved, seconded by Commissioner Bronson, that 

the City Commission approve the Consent Agenda as presented.   

 

Mayor Winters asked if there was any discussion amongst the 
Commissioners or inquiries from the public.  Hearing none, Mayor Winters 
called for the vote. 
 
Motion carried 5-0. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 

11.   MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

 
Mayor Winters opened the meeting to Petitions and Communications. 
 

11A.  Aart Dolman, 3016 Central Avenue, commented that  
 
 

 



June 1, 2010        JOURNAL OF COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS  2010.131  
 
 

 06/01/2010 

 

 

 

11B.  Mike Witsoe,  2612 1st Avenue South,  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY MANAGER 

 

20.  MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS.   

 
City Manager Gregory Doyon commented that  
 

CITY COMMISSION 

 

21.  MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

 
 
     

 

 

 

Adjourn. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the regular Commission 
meeting, Commissioner Bronson moved, seconded by Commissioner 

Jones, that the regular meeting of June 1, 2010, be adjourned at _____ 

p.m.  

Motion carried 5-0.    

 
_________________________________ 

                           Mayor Winters 
 
 

_________________________________ 
                           City Clerk 
 
 
 Minutes Approved:  June 15,  2010 

 



Agenda # 5
Commission Meeting Date: June 1, 2010

CITY OF GREAT FALLS
COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

ITEM: $5,000 Report
Invoices and Claims in Excess of $5,000

PRESENTED BY: Fiscal Services Director

ACTION REQUESTED:  Approval with Consent Agenda

LISTING OF ALL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS ISSUED AVAILABLE ONLINE AT 
www.greatfallsmt.net/people_offices/fiscal/checkregister.php

TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED AND WIRE TRANSFERS MADE ARE NOTED BELOW WITH AN
ITEMIZED LISTING OF ALL TRANSACTIONS GREATER THAN $5000:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUNS FROM MAY 13 - MAY 26, 2010 1,478,753.31

MUNICIPAL COURT ACCOUNT CHECK RUN FOR MAY 8-14, 2010 58,809.00

MUNICIPAL COURT ACCOUNT CHECK RUN FOR MAY 15-21, 2010 1,975.00

WIRE TRANSFERS FROM MAY 13 - 19, 2010 117,615.87

WIRE TRANSFERS FROM  MAY 20 - 26, 2010 158,123.92

TOTAL:  $ 1,815,277.10

GENERAL FUND

LEGAL
REYNOLDS MOTL AND SHERWOOD LEGAL FEES FOR MEIC VS CITY OF GRT FLS 20,150.00

POLICE
CENTRAL SERVICES DIVISION RECORDS, WARRANTS, AND DETECTIVE 2,125.49

SYSTEMS USAGE COSTS & DATAMAXX

LICENSE (SPLIT AMONG FUNDS)

FIRE
HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT LION APPAREL - BUNKER COAT & PANT 14,500.00

TURNOUT SETS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

PLANNING
GREAT FALLS TRANSIT DISTRICT REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2ND QTR TRANSIT 23,761.60

PROGRAM

CTEP PROJECT
LIGGETT CONSTRUCTION FINAL PMT 5TH ST S STREETSCAPE 33,200.44

POLICE SPECIAL REVENUE
STELLING ENGINEERS INC ENGINEERING SERVICE FOR GFPD 14,280.70

SHOOTING RANGE IMPROVEMENTS

PORTABLE COMPUTER SYSTEMS INC FINAL PMT - 72 PANASONIC TOUGHBOOKS & 38,080.00

MOUNTS PORTABLE COMPUTER SYSTEMS

FOR POLICE CARS

Page 1 of 3



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND CONTINUED

STREET DISTRICT
SMITH EQUIPMENT CO ROLLS OF MIRAPAVE PAVING FABRIC 16,787.50

PARK & RECREATION SPECIAL REVENUE
SUMMIT RECREATION LLC 50% DOWN PAYMENT CENTENE PHASE V 9,114.00

PLAYSTRUCTURE & WOOD FIBER TIMBERS

T & L PAINTING INC SANDBLASTING CENTENE STADIUM 18,680.00

FEDERAL BLOCK GRANTS
NEIGHBORWORKS REHABILITATION & ADMINISTRATION COSTS 67,595.43

 FOR REHAB PROJECTS  

 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

WATER
UNITED MATERIALS PMT #4 7TH & 8TH AVE S WATER MAIN 91,249.43

 REPLACEMENT  

WATER RIGHT SOLUTIONS INC GENERAL WATER RIGHTS THRU APRIL 2010 2,095.22

(SPLIT AMONG FUNDS)

SEWER
VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA MONTHLY WWTP OPERATION CONTRACT 237,651.09

VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA MONTHLY CONTRACTED CAPITAL 12,500.00

IMPROVEMENTS

ED BOLAND CONSTRUCTION INC FINAL PMT BAY DRIVE FORCE MAIN REPAIR 8,531.06

ELECTRIC
SOUTHERN PMT OF ENERGY SUPPLY EXPENSE APRIL 10 194,679.97

WATER RIGHT SOLUTIONS INC APR 2010 HIGHWOOD RELATED 3,410.00

CONSULTING

(SPLIT AMONG FUNDS)(SPLIT AMONG FUNDS)

SAFETY SERVICES
CENTRAL SERVICES DIVISION DISPATCH SYSTEM USAGE COSTS & 9,914.30

DATAMAXX LICENSE (SPLIT AMONG FUNDS)

PARKING
APCOA/STANDARD PARKING JUNE 2010 PARKING ENFORCEMENT 23,962.58

CIVIC CENTER EVENTS
GREAT FALLS SYMPHONY SETTLEMENT CONTRACT 10-58 RAIN 14,121.75

MISS LINDA'S SCHOOL OF DANCE SETTLEMENT CONTRACT 10-122 ALICE 7,063.84

Page 2 of 3



INTERNAL SERVICES FUND

HEALTH & BENEFITS
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD HEALTH INS CLAIMS MAY 11 - MAY 17, 2010 64,615.60

BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD HEALTH INS CLAIMS MAY 18 - MAY 24, 2010 158,123.92

BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD ADMIN, REINS, & COBRA FOR MAY 2010 49,761.96

CENTRAL GARAGE
CITY MOTOR CO INC 6 -  2010 CHEV IMPALA POLICE CARS 130,385.00

MOUNTAIN VIEW CO-OP FUEL 22,104.64

MOUNTAIN VIEW CO-OP FUEL 23,284.89

TRUST AND AGENCY

COURT TRUST MUNICIPAL COURT
CITY OF GREAT FALLS FINES & FORFEITURES COLLECTIONS 56,352.00

PAYROLL CLEARING 
STATE TREASURER MONTANA TAXES 34,529.00

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 11,545.90

FIREFIGHTER RETIREMENT FIREFIGHTER RETIREMENT EMPLOYEE & 41,696.14

EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

STATEWIDE POLICE RESERVE FUND POLICE RETIREMENT EMPLOYEE & 50,018.42

EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 90,806.61

EMPLOYEE & EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

POLICE SAVINGS & LOAN EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 10,379.00

1ST INTERSTATE BANK FEDERAL TAXES, FICA & MEDICARE 158,472.91

AFLAC EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 11,749.05

UTILITY BILLS

QWEST APRIL 2010 CHARGES DISPATCH 5,932.47

CLAIMS OVER $5000 TOTAL: $ 1,783,211.91

Page 3 of 3



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page     1 
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
   Selection Criteria:                 From Date . . . . :    05/13/2010                                                            
                                                                                                                                    
                                       To Date . . . . . :    05/26/2010                                                            
                                                                                                                                    
                                        *or*                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                       From Period . . . :                                                                          
                                                                                                                                    
                                       To Period . . . . :                                                                          
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                       Bank Code . . . . :    01                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                       Page Break by Fund:    Y                                                                     
                                       Include Vendor No.:    Y                                                                     
                                       Print Recap Only .:    N                                                                     
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page     2
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205512      22 PACIFIC STEEL           OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010             16.63 
                                                                                                          Total               16.63 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205513      25 PROBUILD (FORMERLY POUL REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2114-522.23-99         5/2010             25.78 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-2114-522.22-99         5/2010             18.30 
                                                                                                          Total               44.08 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205515      40 BIG R STORES (CSWW INC) OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-2121-522.22-96         5/2010             78.88 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-99         5/2010             11.99 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-2123-522.22-96         5/2010             17.91 
                                                                                                          Total              108.78 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205529      77 GREAT FALLS TRIBUNE     PRINTING & PUBLISHING      100-6433-562.32-99         5/2010            142.00 
                                                     PRINTING & PUBLISHING      100-1361-512.32-11         5/2010            332.88 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   100-2411-522.33-31         5/2010             90.20 
                                                                                                          Total              565.08 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205531      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     100-2141-522.31-99         5/2010            269.49 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     100-6433-562.31-99         5/2010             35.58 
                                                     PHONE SERVICE FOR FAX LIN  100-1361-512.31-31         5/2010             44.42 
                                                                                                          Total              349.49 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205533      87 SKYLINE VETERINARY CLIN RABIES CERT # 81584/81726  100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             45.00 
                                                                                                          Total               45.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205537     121 UNITED MATERIALS OF GRE OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-99         5/2010             62.16 
                                                                                                          Total               62.16 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205540     142 NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010            703.16 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010            126.00 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010            514.28 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010          1,324.48 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010          1,777.15 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010            152.64 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010            136.56 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010          1,784.16 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-99         5/2010             59.20 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010          1,942.50 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010            744.70 
                                                                                                          Total            9,264.83 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205543     195 2M COMPANY INC (RD RR9) OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010            537.00 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-64         5/2010             48.00 
                                                                                                          Total              585.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205544     198 MASCO JANITORIAL SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-94         5/2010             24.54 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-1492-511.22-99         5/2010             27.52 
                                                                                                          Total               52.06 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205548     293 DAVIS BUSINESS MACHINES CONTRACT BASE RATE FOR 5/  100-1361-511.36-91         5/2010             98.00 
                                                                                                          Total               98.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205551     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-6411-561.21-99         5/2010            219.20 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page     3
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205551     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-2111-522.21-99         5/2010             53.83 
                                                     EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      100-2111-522.24-99         5/2010            209.99 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-2114-522.22-99         5/2010             15.00 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-2115-522.22-93         5/2010            145.07 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-2115-522.22-99         5/2010            147.99 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-2125-522.21-99         5/2010             99.81 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-2114-522.22-99         5/2010             84.81 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-2125-522.21-99         5/2010            254.66 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-2125-522.21-99         5/2010             69.38 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-1471-511.21-99         5/2010            161.19 
                                                                                                          Total            1,460.93 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205552     388 NATIONAL LAUNDRY        OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-2126-522.21-99         5/2010             10.00 
                                                                                                          Total               10.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205555     506 ANIMAL MEDICAL CLINIC   APR 10 LICENSE REIMBURSEM  100-2141-522.35-19         5/2010             34.00 
                                                                                                          Total               34.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205556     506 ANIMAL MEDICAL CLINIC   RABIES CERT # 81727/81669  100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010            105.00 
                                                                                                          Total              105.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205557     517 MT DEPT OF AGRICULTURE  REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   100-6433-562.33-51         5/2010             60.00 
                                                                                                          Total               60.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205563    1010 BATTERY WAREHOUSE       GP6120 BATTERY             100-2114-522.22-99         5/2010             18.95 
                                                                                                          Total               18.95 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205567    1302 CARR SHERYL             MTLEIRA Conf Hamilton      100-0000-129.10-00         5/2010          1,173.80 
                                                     APR 10 INTERNET REIMBURSE  100-2111-522.31-31         5/2010             57.91 
                                                                                                          Total            1,231.71 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205570    1593 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LA EVIDENCE BAGS/COLLECTION   100-2115-522.22-93         5/2010            509.96 
                                                     LAB SUPPLIES               100-2115-522.22-93         5/2010            150.38 
                                                                                                          Total              660.34 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205571    1599 CENTRAL WEST ANIMAL CLI RABIES CERT # 81601        100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             15.00 
                                                     RABIES CERT # 81778        100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             15.00 
                                                                                                          Total               30.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205576    2223 MICHAEL TODD & COMPANY  OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-99         5/2010            465.38 
                                                                                                          Total              465.38 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205577    2317 SMITH EQUIPMENT CO      OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-99         5/2010            149.40 
                                                                                                          Total              149.40 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205579    2387 NORTHERN HYDRAULICS INC REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-6433-562.23-17         5/2010            132.00 
                                                                                                          Total              132.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205581    3378 WESTSIDE ANIMAL CLINIC  APR 10 LICENSE REIMBURSEM  100-2141-522.35-19         5/2010             11.00 
                                                                                                          Total               11.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205582    3378 WESTSIDE ANIMAL CLINIC  RABIES CERT # 81717/81710  100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010            120.00 
                                                                                                          Total              120.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page     4
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205587    3504 CHANGE FUND/PARK & REC  2010 CHANGE FUND           100-0000-111.30-00         5/2010            100.00 
                                                                                                          Total              100.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205588    3702 ERNESTO A. GALVEZ       SERVICE FOR FILBERTO GUZM  100-1361-512.35-11         5/2010             80.00 
                                                                                                          Total               80.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205589    3702 GARLA J BOLAND          JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205590    3702 BRENDA M LONG           JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205591    3702 JEFFREY ARTHUR MANGAN   JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205592    3702 LANCE A OLSON           JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205593    3702 VELMA LEE PADUANO       JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205594    3702 PIERRE ANTHONY PERES    JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205595    3702 AMBER MARIE ROBEDEAU    JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205596    3702 JONATHAN CORY SHELLENBE JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205597    3702 EILEEN M WHALEN         JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205598    3702 EUGENE RUSSELL BOURG    JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205599    3702 JOHN SHEFFELS           JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205600    3702 ARTHUR WAYNE ARNST      JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205601    3702 ELIZABETH J ROBINSON-NI JURY DUTY                  100-1361-512.35-91         5/2010             12.00 
                                                                                                          Total               12.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205602    3702 CASEY TIMMER            RESTITUTON TIMMER          100-0000-268.90-00         5/2010            800.00 
                                                                                                          Total              800.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205604    4142 LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY     LAB SUPPLIES               100-2115-522.22-93         5/2010             96.35 
                                                                                                          Total               96.35 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205605    4436 SEMANSKY LISA           JUDGE SERV 5-12            100-1363-512.35-11         5/2010            100.00 
                                                                                                          Total              100.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page     5
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205606    4813 DAVIDSON TRAVEL INC     CAR RENTAL W/O TAXES       100-2124-522.37-19         5/2010          1,007.77 
                                                                                                          Total            1,007.77 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205615    6392 MONTANA EXPOPARK / CASC EUDL EVENT W/ ALLIANCE FO  100-2191-522.35-99 211003  5/2010          1,550.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,550.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205617    6589 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC     OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-99         5/2010             81.66 
                                                                                                          Total               81.66 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205619    6967 BIG SPRING WATER PRODUC APR 10 WATER BILL          100-2111-522.22-99         5/2010            249.25 
                                                                                                          Total              249.25 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205625    8270 MASTERCARD PROCESSING C TABLE COVERINGS FOR MEMOR  100-2114-522.22-99         5/2010             59.98 
                                                     TRAVEL,CONFERENCES&SCHOOL  100-1414-511.37-99         5/2010            534.65 
                                                                                                          Total              594.63 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205628    8479 CASCADE COUNTY PRINT SH PRINTING & PUBLISHING      100-1411-511.32-99         5/2010              4.50 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-1471-511.21-99         5/2010              4.50 
                                                     PRINTING & PUBLISHING      100-2111-522.32-11         5/2010             60.00 
                                                                                                          Total               69.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205630    9117 BEST FRIENDS ANIMAL HOS RABIES CERT # 81713        100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             15.00 
                                                                                                          Total               15.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205631    9117 BEST FRIENDS ANIMAL HOS GUARDIAN ANGEL/CAT-KALEE   100-2141-522.52-99         5/2010            100.00 
                                                                                                          Total              100.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205632    9117 BEST FRIENDS ANIMAL HOS RABIES CERT # 81634/81651  100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             45.00 
                                                                                                          Total               45.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205637    9962 FARCOUNTRY PRESS        RESALE MERCHANDISE         100-1493-511.25-99         5/2010            598.31 
                                                                                                          Total              598.31 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205645   10858 VERIZON WIRELESS        COMMUNICATION SERVICES     100-1411-511.31-32         5/2010             87.46 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     100-1471-511.31-32         5/2010            145.44 
                                                                                                          Total              232.90 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205646   11013 STANFORD POLICE & EMERG 2 ACO COLLAR BRASS/424     100-2141-522.22-95         5/2010             19.20 
                                                                                                          Total               19.20 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205648   11045 K-HEART VETERINARY SERV GUARDIAN ANGEL/CAT-PENTZ   100-2141-522.52-99         5/2010             60.00 
                                                                                                          Total               60.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205650   11222 WCS TELECOM             COMMUNICATION SERVICES     100-6411-561.31-31         5/2010             67.10 
                                                                                                          Total               67.10 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205651   11377 CENTRAL SERVICES DIVISI PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      100-2111-522.35-99         5/2010          1,458.12 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      100-2115-522.35-99         5/2010            104.74 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      100-2125-522.35-99         5/2010            562.63 
                                                                                                          Total            2,125.49 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205655   12002 EVERSON VICKI           VOLUNTEER SANCKS           100-1493-511.29-19         5/2010            108.22 
                                                                                                          Total              108.22 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page     6
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205658   12388 LABARD RICH             NAT CANINE CERT COURSE     100-0000-129.10-00         5/2010            780.70 
                                                                                                          Total              780.70 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205661   12646 GIFFEN COULEE BODY SHOP RESALE MERCHANDISE         100-1493-511.25-99         5/2010            133.00 
                                                                                                          Total              133.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205663   12707 JENNIFER WELLER         BLACKIE #100625 PAWSABILI  100-0000-344.60-02         5/2010             65.00 
                                                                                                          Total               65.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205664   12707 TONI CARLISLE           SPAY CERT # 09 1032        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            200.00 
                                                                                                          Total              200.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205665   12707 SANDY LARSON            RABIES CERT # 81769        100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             15.00 
                                                     SPAY CERT # 09 1116        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            100.00 
                                                                                                          Total              115.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205666   12707 DR. BRENDA LEA HARMON D RABIES CERT # 81746        100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             15.00 
                                                                                                          Total               15.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205667   12707 LINDA HEILIG            SPAY CERT # 09 1072        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            100.00 
                                                                                                          Total              100.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205668   12707 CHANTELLE WINSTON       SPAY CERT # 09 1112        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            200.00 
                                                                                                          Total              200.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205669   12707 TOM HALLORAN            GRASSHOPPER #100611 PAWSA  100-0000-344.60-02         5/2010             65.00 
                                                                                                          Total               65.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205670   12707 STEPHANIE NEITH         SPAY CERT # 09 1021        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            200.00 
                                                                                                          Total              200.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205671   12707 GAIL ELLISON            SPAY CERT # 09 1019        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            200.00 
                                                                                                          Total              200.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205672   12707 PRICILLA MADSEN         RABIES CERT # 81615        100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             15.00 
                                                     SPAY CERT # 09 1017        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            200.00 
                                                                                                          Total              215.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205674   12964 EVERGREEN VETERINARY CL RABIES CERT # 81722/81649  100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             30.00 
                                                                                                          Total               30.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205676   13091 CAPITAL COMMUNICATIONS  REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2114-522.23-17         5/2010             60.00 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2114-522.23-17         5/2010             85.00 
                                                                                                          Total              145.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205678   13109 PEOPLE'S PARK FOUNDATIO FIREWORKS DONATIONS PD WI  100-0000-268.60-00         5/2010            125.00 
                                                                                                          Total              125.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205682   13274 CUSHMAN LAW OFFICE PC   SUB JUDGE 5/7/10 3.5 HRS   100-1363-512.35-11         5/2010            140.00 
                                                                                                          Total              140.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205683   13361 MCMILLAN FIBERGLASS STO REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2121-522.23-99         5/2010            420.00 
                                                                                                          Total              420.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page     7
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205688       9 JOHNSON MADISON LUMBER  EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      100-2411-522.24-14         5/2010              6.67 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    100-2411-522.36-12         5/2010             18.90- 
                                                                                                          Total               12.23- 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205691      35 THERMAL SUPPLY INC      REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2141-522.23-72         5/2010             38.00 
                                                                                                          Total               38.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205693      39 SULLIVANS COMPUTERS & E EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      100-2411-522.24-15         5/2010             28.50 
                                                                                                          Total               28.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205696      52 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2141-522.23-72         5/2010            104.58 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2141-522.23-72         5/2010              8.79 
                                                                                                          Total              113.37 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205698      65 GENERAL DISTRIBUTING CO REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    100-2411-522.36-59         5/2010             33.60 
                                                                                                          Total               33.60 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205700      67 GLACIER STATE ELECTRIC  REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2141-522.23-72         5/2010             90.00 
                                                                                                          Total               90.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205701      68 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF GREA OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-2411-522.22-12         5/2010              7.88 
                                                                                                          Total                7.88 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205704      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     100-2411-522.31-31         5/2010             54.50 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     100-2411-522.31-31         5/2010            274.45 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     100-2411-522.31-31         5/2010             54.50 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     100-2411-522.31-31         5/2010             54.50 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     100-2411-522.31-31         5/2010             62.07 
                                                                                                          Total              500.02 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205705      82 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.46 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              8.26 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010             13.20 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010             27.14 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.33 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010             28.20 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              8.71 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              8.45 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010             13.52 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.29 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              8.82 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010             35.12 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page     8
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205705      82 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010             36.58 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010             39.74 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6411-561.34-12         5/2010              1.82 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010             16.99 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010             11.49 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010             34.56 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.53 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         100-6433-562.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                                                                          Total              481.71 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205710     108 PETTY CASH/ARTIS KRISTA PAINT SAMPLES FOR COURTRO  100-1361-512.21-99         5/2010             24.74 
                                                     MAC LUNCHEON               100-1411-511.37-53         5/2010             12.50 
                                                                                                          Total               37.24 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205711     118 MOSCH ELECTRIC MOTORS I PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      100-2141-522.35-99         5/2010             65.10 
                                                                                                          Total               65.10 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205715     137 SHIP-IT                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES     100-2411-522.31-11         5/2010             11.80 
                                                                                                          Total               11.80 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205716     142 NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2141-522.23-72         5/2010             59.34 
                                                                                                          Total               59.34 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205717     173 ALLEGRA PRINT & IMAGING LETTERING ON VISITOR CENT  100-1493-511.32-99         5/2010             45.66 
                                                                                                          Total               45.66 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205718     178 PEPSI COLA OF GREAT FAL PEPSI PRODUCT CREDIT/MEMO  100-2114-522.22-99         5/2010            105.50 
                                                                                                          Total              105.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205719     191 RYANS CASH & CARRY      OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-6433-562.22-99         5/2010              3.96 
                                                                                                          Total                3.96 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205723     290 BIG SKY POWER EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    100-2411-522.36-59         5/2010             15.04 
                                                                                                          Total               15.04 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205724     293 DAVIS BUSINESS MACHINES EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      100-2141-522.24-99         5/2010             75.62 
                                                                                                          Total               75.62 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205727     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-1471-511.21-99         5/2010            487.99 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-1471-511.21-99         5/2010              7.33 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-1471-511.21-99         5/2010             23.75 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-2411-522.21-31         5/2010             37.99 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-1414-511.21-99         5/2010              8.69 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page     9
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205727     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-1361-512.21-99         5/2010             49.28 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            100-1363-512.21-99         5/2010             33.48 
                                                                                                          Total              648.51 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205731     405 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPL REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2141-522.23-72         5/2010            102.00 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2114-522.23-99         5/2010            110.25 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2141-522.23-72         5/2010             47.52 
                                                                                                          Total              259.77 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205733     639 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY       LEATHER GLOVES             100-2411-522.24-17         5/2010            193.17 
                                                                                                          Total              193.17 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205741    1528 MCCAMLEY RANDALL        Fairmont MT Fire Chiefs    100-2411-522.37-17         5/2010            172.00 
                                                     Fairmont MT Fire Chiefs    100-2411-522.37-59         5/2010             21.00 
                                                                                                          Total              193.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205743    1593 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LA LAB SUPPLIES               100-2115-522.22-93         5/2010             47.90 
                                                                                                          Total               47.90 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205745    1849 A TO Z LOCK & KEY       REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    100-2411-522.23-99         5/2010              5.25 
                                                                                                          Total                5.25 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205748    1972 MONTANA LAW ENFORCEMENT RECONCILIATION OF AMOUNT   100-2124-522.37-19         5/2010             16.00 
                                                                                                          Total               16.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205751    2286 HEIMAN FIRE EQUIPMENT I EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      100-2411-522.24-17         5/2010         14,500.00 
                                                                                                          Total           14,500.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205762    3702 COLLECTIONS PROFESSIONA Restitution TK2010-104     100-0000-268.90-00         5/2010            100.00 
                                                                                                          Total              100.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205764    4142 LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY     YELLOW TENT MARKERS        100-2112-522.24-99         5/2010             45.49 
                                                     LAB SUPPLIES               100-2115-522.22-93         5/2010            287.16 
                                                                                                          Total              332.65 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205765    4334 ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION MAY 10 PEST CONTROL        100-2114-522.36-91         5/2010             96.00 
                                                     MAY 10 MONTHLY BUILDING P  100-2141-522.35-99         5/2010             47.00 
                                                                                                          Total              143.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205767    4436 SEMANSKY LISA           SUB JUDGE 5/20/10 FOR 3 H  100-1363-512.35-11         5/2010            120.00 
                                                                                                          Total              120.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205768    4876 ACE HARDWARE            OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-2411-522.22-94         5/2010             29.97 
                                                                                                          Total               29.97 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205771    6093 L N CURTIS & SONS       EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      100-2411-522.24-19         1/2010            152.00 
                                                     BLEED VALVE                100-2411-522.23-17         4/2010             42.09 
                                                     PURIFICATION FILTERS       100-2411-522.24-19         5/2010            163.26 
                                                     EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      100-2411-522.24-19         1/2010            214.50- 
                                                                                                          Total              142.85 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205779    7497 KENCO ENTERPRISES INC   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      100-1493-511.35-99         5/2010             24.00 
                                                                                                          Total               24.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    10
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205781    7938 PLAZA UNITED PHARMACY   TEST STRIPS,ALCOHOL PREP   100-2411-522.22-71         5/2010            116.25 
                                                                                                          Total              116.25 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205782    8139 SCHAFFER JOHN           Helena Bulletproof Mind T  100-2124-522.37-19         5/2010             77.00 
                                                                                                          Total               77.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205784    8270 MASTERCARD PROCESSING C B&H PHOTO/MICROSCOPE       100-2115-522.22-93         5/2010            436.10 
                                                     WALMART/2 POCKET VIDEO CA  100-2115-522.36-39         5/2010            300.00 
                                                     TOWN PUMP/FUEL FOR PVOC    100-2124-522.37-19         5/2010            421.99 
                                                                                                          Total            1,158.09 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205786    8467 MONTANA WASTE SYSTEMS I PORTA POTTIES DOCTUS       100-2411-522.35-99         5/2010            120.00 
                                                                                                          Total              120.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205787    8479 CASCADE COUNTY PRINT SH PRINTING & PUBLISHING      100-2111-522.32-11         5/2010             77.00 
                                                                                                          Total               77.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205789    9283 MUNICIPAL SERVICES BURE COLLECTION AGENCY FEES FO  100-1361-511.35-93         5/2010          1,602.67 
                                                                                                          Total            1,602.67 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205790    9370 KINZLER MELISSA         Atlanta GA GFOA annual co  100-0000-129.10-00         5/2010            840.00 
                                                                                                          Total              840.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205793    9716 JONES JEREMY            REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    100-2411-522.36-12         5/2010             32.94 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    100-2411-522.36-12         5/2010             97.56 
                                                                                                          Total              130.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205798   10314 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP       FREIGHT                    100-2411-522.22-72         5/2010             47.63 
                                                     BATTERY CHARGER AND PACK   100-2411-522.22-72         5/2010          2,461.50 
                                                     SERVICE MANUAL AND OPERAT  100-2411-522.22-72         5/2010             60.00 
                                                                                                          Total            2,569.13 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205802   10750 HOWARD ELLA MAE         VISITOR CENTER RESALE MER  100-1493-511.25-99         5/2010             35.82 
                                                                                                          Total               35.82 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205808   11222 WCS TELECOM             LONG DISTANCE              100-2411-522.31-31         5/2010             40.82 
                                                                                                          Total               40.82 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205812   12284 WESTERN IMAGE INC       VISITOR CENTER MERCHANDIS  100-1493-511.25-99         5/2010            169.43 
                                                                                                          Total              169.43 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205813   12314 IMHOFF CHRIS            Denver CO IDIS Training    100-0000-129.10-00         5/2010            544.98 
                                                                                                          Total              544.98 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205814   12415 UNIFIRE POWER BLOWERS I CARBIDE TIPPED CHAIN       100-2411-522.24-19         5/2010            304.48 
                                                                                                          Total              304.48 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205815   12450 CODE 4 PUBLIC SAFETY ED BULLETPROOF MIND REGISTRA  100-2124-522.37-19         5/2010          1,034.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,034.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205816   12646 DANIELLE FADNESS        REFUND OF PARK RENTAL      100-0000-268.64-00         5/2010             35.00 
                                                                                                          Total               35.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    11
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205817   12646 RIBERT B. FRANKLIN      VISITOR CENTER MERCHANDIS  100-1493-511.25-99         5/2010             36.00 
                                                                                                          Total               36.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205818   12647 ELECTRIC CITY SHOOTER'S NEW HRU RIFLE STOCK SET U  100-2121-522.22-99         5/2010             65.00 
                                                     NEW HRU RIFLE STOCK SET U  100-2121-522.23-99         5/2010             80.00 
                                                                                                          Total              145.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205820   12707 MARIAS VETERINARY CLINI RABIES CERT # 81621        100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             15.00 
                                                                                                          Total               15.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205821   12707 CONRAD VETERINARY HOSPI RABIES CERT # 81790        100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             15.00 
                                                                                                          Total               15.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205822   12707 JESSICA BECKER          RABIES CERT # 81785        100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             15.00 
                                                                                                          Total               15.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205823   12707 JAKE MAYFIELD           SPAY CERT # 09 1111        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            100.00 
                                                                                                          Total              100.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205824   12707 ANN SCHRODT             RABIES CERT # 81771        100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             15.00 
                                                                                                          Total               15.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205825   12707 ELLEN TRAVIS            RABIES CERT # 81800        100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             15.00 
                                                                                                          Total               15.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205826   12707 ANDREW GONDIERO         SPAY CERT # 09 1101        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            100.00 
                                                                                                          Total              100.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205827   12707 LEXIE TAYLOR            SPAY CERT # 09 1127        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            200.00 
                                                                                                          Total              200.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205828   12707 JULIAN CAGADAS          SPAY CERT # 09 1119        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            200.00 
                                                                                                          Total              200.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205829   12707 GERRY SCHNITZMEIER      SPAY CERT # 09 1105        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            100.00 
                                                                                                          Total              100.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205830   12707 WESLEY SEABOLT          SPAY CERT # 09 1125        100-0000-268.90-03         5/2010            200.00 
                                                                                                          Total              200.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205834   12915 BIG SKY ANIMAL MEDICAL  RABIES CERT # 81644/81704  100-0000-268.90-01         5/2010             45.00 
                                                                                                          Total               45.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205839   13001 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SHIPPING & HANDLING        100-2141-522.22-99         5/2010            465.99 
                                                                                                          Total              465.99 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205840   13083 MT INTER ASSOC OF ARSON MT IAAI MEMBERSHIP RENEWA  100-2412-522.33-51         5/2010             20.00 
                                                                                                          Total               20.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205841   13091 CAPITAL COMMUNICATIONS  REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    100-2114-522.36-59         5/2010             43.00 
                                                                                                          Total               43.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205842   13093 REYNOLDS MOTL AND SHERW PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      100-1473-511.35-11         5/2010         20,150.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    12
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                                                          Total           20,150.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205845   13323 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIA MAY 10 MONTHLY COPIER LEA  100-2111-522.24-99         5/2010            589.00 
                                                                                                          Total              589.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205849   13401 SUPERCIRCUITS INC       OPERATING SUPPLIES         100-2115-522.22-93         5/2010          1,416.45 
                                                                                                          Total            1,416.45 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                145 Checks   ** Fund Total                                78,281.19 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    13
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205710     108 PETTY CASH/ARTIS KRISTA FUEL FOR MDT MEETING       213-1811-512.22-11         5/2010             10.98 
                                                     REIMBURSE FOR TAPE         213-1817-512.21-99         5/2010              3.49 
                                                                                                          Total               14.47 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205763    4123 GREAT FALLS TRANSIT DIS INSTITUTION GRANTS/SUBS    213-1811-512.57-15         5/2010         23,761.60 
                                                                                                          Total           23,761.60 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205795    9796 SIEVERT ELLEN           2010 HISTORIC PRES AWARDS  213-1811-512.35-99 180902  5/2010            248.90 
                                                                                                          Total              248.90 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205844   13182 O'HAIRE MOTOR INN       SPEAKER FOR "NEW GREEN"SE  213-1811-512.35-99 180902  5/2010             52.09 
                                                                                                          Total               52.09 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  4 Checks   ** Fund Total                                24,077.06 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    14
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205536     119 THOMAS DEAN & HOSKINS I IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   214-1812-515.93-99 180341  5/2010            956.24 
                                                                                                          Total              956.24 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205538     136 MT DEPT OF REVENUE      IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   214-1812-515.93-99 180702  5/2010            335.36 
                                                                                                          Total              335.36 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205603    3764 LIGGETT CONSTRUCTION    IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   214-1812-515.93-99 180702  5/2010         33,200.44 
                                                                                                          Total           33,200.44 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205712     119 THOMAS DEAN & HOSKINS I IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   214-1812-515.93-99 180503  5/2010          1,026.40 
                                                                                                          Total            1,026.40 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  4 Checks   ** Fund Total                                35,518.44 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    15
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205531      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010            292.47 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010             91.30 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010             94.95 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010             45.66 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010            119.32 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010            119.32 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010            119.32 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010            119.32 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010             45.66 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010             45.66 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010             28.58 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010            155.65 
                                                                                                          Total            1,277.21 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205704      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221001  5/2010          5,932.47 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     221-2113-522.31-31 221003  5/2010            632.18 
                                                                                                          Total            6,564.65 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  2 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 7,841.86 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    16
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205623    7872 STELLING ENGINEERS INC  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      222-2191-525.35-99 211009  5/2010         14,280.70 
                                                                                                          Total           14,280.70 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205625    8270 MASTERCARD PROCESSING C 911 TRAINER/5 DISPATCH TR  222-2191-525.24-99 210903  5/2010            978.95 
                                                                                                          Total              978.95 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205645   10858 VERIZON WIRELESS        PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      222-2191-525.35-99 211007  5/2010            357.07 
                                                                                                          Total              357.07 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205804   10858 VERIZON WIRELESS        MAY 10 INVESTIGATIONS CEL  222-2118-522.31-32 211012  5/2010             13.00 
                                                                                                          Total               13.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205846   13327 PCS MOBILE              DATA PROC SYS CAP OUTLAY   222-2191-525.95-39 210903  5/2010         38,080.00 
                                                                                                          Total           38,080.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205848   13368 NORTH ELEVATION TECHNOL EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      222-2191-525.24-99 210903  5/2010          1,110.16 
                                                                                                          Total            1,110.16 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  6 Checks   ** Fund Total                                54,819.88 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    17
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205689      10 K-MART 3094             EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      224-2411-522.24-17 241002  5/2010              7.99 
                                                                                                          Total                7.99 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205694      40 BIG R STORES (CSWW INC) EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      224-2411-522.24-17 241002  5/2010             36.58 
                                                                                                          Total               36.58 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205727     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      224-2411-522.24-17 241002  5/2010             19.98 
                                                     EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      224-2411-522.24-17 241002  5/2010             63.73 
                                                                                                          Total               83.71 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  3 Checks   ** Fund Total                                   128.28 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    18
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205521      64 FLEET SUPPLY COMPANY    OPERATING SUPPLIES         237-3131-532.22-99         5/2010             87.55 
                                                                                                          Total               87.55 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205529      77 GREAT FALLS TRIBUNE     IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   237-3131-535.93-19 371006  5/2010            963.80 
                                                                                                          Total              963.80 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205531      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     237-3131-532.31-31         5/2010             56.70 
                                                                                                          Total               56.70 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205537     121 UNITED MATERIALS OF GRE 3/4" PLANT MIX - AIRPORT   237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010            578.62 
                                                     MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010          1,325.40 
                                                     MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010            775.86 
                                                     MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010          1,225.44 
                                                                                                          Total            3,905.32 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205553     420 PETTY CASH/STRENDING DE TRAVEL,CONFERENCES&SCHOOL  237-3131-532.37-52         5/2010             30.65 
                                                                                                          Total               30.65 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205558     549 GREAT FALLS PAPER & SUP REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    237-3131-532.36-91         5/2010             23.90 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    237-3136-532.36-91         5/2010             23.90 
                                                                                                          Total               47.80 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205575    2129 BIG SKY FIRE/AFFIRMED M OPERATING SUPPLIES         237-3131-532.22-99         5/2010             37.85 
                                                                                                          Total               37.85 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205580    2730 SERVICEMASTER ALL PURPO REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    237-3131-532.36-91         5/2010            374.00 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    237-3136-532.36-91         5/2010             68.00 
                                                                                                          Total              442.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205607    4876 ACE HARDWARE            OPERATING SUPPLIES         237-3131-532.22-99         5/2010             19.99 
                                                     EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      237-3136-532.24-11         5/2010              7.58 
                                                                                                          Total               27.57 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205610    5696 NORMAN G JENSEN INC     EMUSLION BROKERS FEE       237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010            177.50 
                                                                                                          Total              177.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205614    6169 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE I SHIPPING CHARGES           237-3136-532.36-59         5/2010             15.12 
                                                                                                          Total               15.12 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205647   11038 HUSKY OIL MARKETING COM SIP EMULSION TOTES-WSPE-1  237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010          4,472.81 
                                                                                                          Total            4,472.81 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205654   11998 CHEMNET CONSORTIUM INC  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      237-3131-532.35-18         5/2010             49.50 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      237-3131-532.35-18         5/2010            148.50 
                                                                                                          Total              198.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205688       9 JOHNSON MADISON LUMBER  OPERATING SUPPLIES         237-3131-532.22-99         5/2010             79.20 
                                                                                                          Total               79.20 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205689      10 K-MART 3094             COMMUNICATION SERVICES     237-3131-532.31-99         5/2010            109.96 
                                                                                                          Total              109.96 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205694      40 BIG R STORES (CSWW INC) OPERATING SUPPLIES         237-3131-532.22-99         5/2010             41.95 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    19
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                                                          Total               41.95 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205697      64 FLEET SUPPLY COMPANY    OPERATING SUPPLIES         237-3131-532.22-99         5/2010             99.40 
                                                                                                          Total               99.40 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205704      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     237-3131-532.31-31         5/2010             13.51 
                                                                                                          Total               13.51 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205705      82 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             11.82 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             19.06 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             14.37 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             12.80 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             12.95 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             45.47 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             12.10 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             16.11 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             19.87 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             19.34 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             11.90 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             14.85 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             12.55 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             11.70 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             10.41 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             11.74 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             10.56 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             10.56 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             10.69 
                                                     April 2010 charges         237-3136-532.34-12         5/2010             26.87 
                                                                                                          Total              315.72 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205713     121 UNITED MATERIALS OF GRE 3/4" PLANT MIX-AIRPORT     237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010            652.93 
                                                     3/4" PLANT MIX-AIRPORT     237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010            676.60 
                                                     MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010            804.36 
                                                     MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010            528.54 
                                                     MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010            980.70 
                                                     MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010            463.26 
                                                     MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010            669.96 
                                                                                                          Total            4,776.35 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205734     731 FAGENSTROM CO (THE)     MANHOLE RISER SEALANT      237-3131-532.22-99         5/2010            108.00 
                                                                                                          Total              108.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205740    1486 GREAT FALLS ICE COMPANY FUEL CHARGE                237-3131-532.22-99         5/2010             27.40 
                                                                                                          Total               27.40 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205749    2129 BIG SKY FIRE/AFFIRMED M REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    237-3131-532.36-91         5/2010              3.26 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    237-3136-532.36-91         5/2010              3.26 
                                                                                                          Total                6.52 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205750    2223 MICHAEL TODD & COMPANY  MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010          2,520.00 
                                                                                                          Total            2,520.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205752    2317 SMITH EQUIPMENT CO      EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      237-3131-532.24-11         5/2010             60.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    20
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205752    2317 SMITH EQUIPMENT CO      MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  237-3131-532.27-99         5/2010         16,787.50 
                                                                                                          Total           16,847.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205783    8197 POWER PRO               OPERATING SUPPLIES         237-3131-532.22-99         5/2010             70.75 
                                                                                                          Total               70.75 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205787    8479 CASCADE COUNTY PRINT SH OFFICE SUPPLIES            237-3131-532.21-99         5/2010            102.00 
                                                                                                          Total              102.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205808   11222 WCS TELECOM             COMMUNICATION SERVICES     237-3131-532.31-31         5/2010             14.07 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     237-3136-532.31-31         5/2010             20.27 
                                                                                                          Total               34.34 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                 28 Checks   ** Fund Total                                35,615.27 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    21
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205517      47 AMSAN                   REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    251-6111-561.23-99         5/2010            146.90 
                                                                                                          Total              146.90 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205534      92 BRODART COMPANY         REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   251-6111-561.33-11         5/2010             14.34 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   251-6111-561.33-11         5/2010             16.31 
                                                                                                          Total               30.65 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205705      82 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY     April 2010 charges         251-6111-561.34-12         5/2010             39.49 
                                                                                                          Total               39.49 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205708      92 BRODART COMPANY         REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   251-6111-561.33-11         5/2010             88.32 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   251-6111-561.33-11         5/2010            137.60 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   251-6111-561.33-11         5/2010             27.08 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   251-6111-561.33-11 261001  5/2010             19.95 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   251-6111-561.33-11 261001  5/2010             25.35 
                                                                                                          Total              298.30 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205800   10702 AMAZON.COM CREDIT       REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   251-6111-561.33-11 261001  5/2010            428.70 
                                                                                                          Total              428.70 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  5 Checks   ** Fund Total                                   944.04 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    22
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205534      92 BRODART COMPANY         REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260604  5/2010             88.22 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             20.84 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             26.21 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             19.92 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             17.66 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             61.76 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             50.51 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             29.81 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             28.34 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             17.67 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             17.66 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             77.14 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260603  5/2010             18.23 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260603  5/2010            156.83 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260603  5/2010             27.71 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             56.93 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260603  5/2010             13.44 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             23.76 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             26.04 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             42.96 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260603  5/2010             20.61 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260603  5/2010             17.64 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260604  5/2010             29.76 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260603  5/2010             18.21 
                                                                                                          Total              907.86 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205612    5795 BBC AUDIOBOOKS AMERICA  ASSORTED BOOKS             252-6113-561.33-11 260603  5/2010            112.26 
                                                                                                          Total              112.26 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205708      92 BRODART COMPANY         REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260603  5/2010             18.23 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260604  5/2010             17.64 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             19.95 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             17.64 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260603  5/2010             35.43 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             42.50 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             18.23 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260604  5/2010             12.57 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             42.45 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             18.21 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010            213.96 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             30.32 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             21.18 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             80.84 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             92.79 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010            135.28 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11         5/2010             18.21 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             17.04 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             20.61 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260603  5/2010             69.73 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             27.81 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11         5/2010             17.07 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11         5/2010             17.64 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260604  5/2010             17.09 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    23
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205708      92 BRODART COMPANY         REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11         5/2010             17.66 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11         5/2010             34.86 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11         5/2010             14.24 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             24.60 
                                                                                                          Total            1,113.78 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205766    4335 BAKER & TAYLOR          REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             23.18 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             32.66 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010            114.79 
                                                                                                          Total              170.63 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205797    9889 READERS DIGEST          SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL       252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             24.98 
                                                                                                          Total               24.98 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205800   10702 AMAZON.COM CREDIT       REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260603  5/2010            108.28 
                                                                                                          Total              108.28 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205833   12902 CENGAGE LEARNING        REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             27.11 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             46.97 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             27.11 
                                                                                                          Total              101.19 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205835   12978 Front Range Writers     SUBSCRIPTION               252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             18.00 
                                                                                                          Total               18.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205836   12978 CAMAS                   SUBSCRIPTION               252-6113-561.33-11 260601  5/2010             25.00 
                                                                                                          Total               25.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  9 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 2,581.98 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    24
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205687   13403 SUMMIT RECREATION LLC   IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   261-6411-561.93-99 411001  5/2010          9,114.00 
                                                                                                          Total            9,114.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205847   13345 KNUDSON ASSOCIATES      MACH & EQUIP CAP OUTLAY    261-6418-561.35-99 611002  5/2010            400.00 
                                                                                                          Total              400.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205851   13404 T & L PAINTING INC      IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   261-6411-561.93-99 411001  5/2010         18,680.00 
                                                                                                          Total           18,680.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  3 Checks   ** Fund Total                                28,194.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    25
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205515      40 BIG R STORES (CSWW INC) EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      267-6434-562.24-11         5/2010             25.98 
                                                                                                          Total               25.98 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205521      64 FLEET SUPPLY COMPANY    EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      267-6434-562.24-99         5/2010             28.95 
                                                                                                          Total               28.95 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205529      77 GREAT FALLS TRIBUNE     PRINTING & PUBLISHING      267-6434-562.32-99         5/2010            142.00 
                                                                                                          Total              142.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205607    4876 ACE HARDWARE            OPERATING SUPPLIES         267-6436-562.22-63         5/2010             17.98 
                                                                                                          Total               17.98 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205608    4901 SCHICHTEL'S NURSERY ORE OPERATING SUPPLIES         267-6434-562.22-61         5/2010          1,450.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,450.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205618    6862 TREE MAN (THE)          REMOVAL OF 2 DUTCH ELM DI  267-6434-562.35-99         5/2010            596.00 
                                                                                                          Total              596.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205620    7734 ZENITH CUTTER CO        EQUIPMENT PARTS            267-6434-562.23-17         5/2010            639.94 
                                                                                                          Total              639.94 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205694      40 BIG R STORES (CSWW INC) REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    267-6434-562.23-99         5/2010             35.25 
                                                                                                          Total               35.25 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205697      64 FLEET SUPPLY COMPANY    REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    267-6434-562.23-17         5/2010              6.98 
                                                                                                          Total                6.98 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205705      82 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY     April 2010 charges         267-6434-562.34-12         5/2010              8.95 
                                                                                                          Total                8.95 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205758    3236 A M LEONARD INC         SMALL TOOLS                267-6434-562.24-11         5/2010             61.99 
                                                     SMALL TOOLS                267-6434-562.24-11         5/2010            664.19 
                                                                                                          Total              726.18 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205760    3355 TILLERAAS LANDSCAPE NUR 2 COLORADO SPRUCE          267-6436-562.22-61 640808  5/2010            327.92 
                                                                                                          Total              327.92 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205773    6589 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC     SMALL TOOLS                267-6434-562.24-11         5/2010             84.09 
                                                     SMALL TOOLS                267-6436-562.24-11         5/2010             84.09 
                                                                                                          Total              168.18 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205777    7260 SHERRILL INC            SMALL TOOLS                267-6434-562.24-11         5/2010             69.84 
                                                     SMALL TOOLS                267-6436-562.24-11         5/2010             69.84 
                                                                                                          Total              139.68 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205783    8197 POWER PRO               REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    267-6434-562.23-99         5/2010             51.95 
                                                                                                          Total               51.95 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205837   12984 STEFFEN JANIKULA        TREE REIMBURSEMENT 50% PR  267-6418-562.22-61 640501  5/2010             17.49 
                                                                                                          Total               17.49 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205838   12984 JENNY KUNKA             50% TREE REIMBURSEMENT     267-6418-562.22-61         5/2010             84.95 
                                                                                                          Total               84.95 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    26
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                 17 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 4,468.38 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    27
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205541     169 GREAT FALLS HOUSING AUT USBC CREDITS               271-0000-268.90-00         5/2010          4,054.05 
                                                                                                          Total            4,054.05 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  1 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 4,054.05 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    28
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205529      77 GREAT FALLS TRIBUNE     PRINTING & PUBLISHING      272-7141-571.32-99         5/2010            695.00 
                                                                                                          Total              695.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205549     310 PROBUILD                PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 730901  5/2010             81.39 
                                                                                                          Total               81.39 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205560     731 FAGENSTROM CO (THE)     IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   272-7142-571.93-99 720906  5/2010          2,300.00 
                                                                                                          Total            2,300.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205584    3486 GREAT FALLS LUMBER      PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 731003  5/2010             59.43 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 731003  5/2010             62.09 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 731003  5/2010             52.66 
                                                                                                          Total              174.18 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205641   10511 GAMETIME                IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   272-7142-571.93-99 720906  5/2010          1,358.17 
                                                                                                          Total            1,358.17 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205727     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            272-7141-571.21-99         5/2010              7.29 
                                                                                                          Total                7.29 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205732     530 NEIGHBORWORKS GREAT FAL INSTITUTION GRANTS/SUBS    272-7143-571.57-59 721029  5/2010         67,595.43 
                                                                                                          Total           67,595.43 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205742    1578 JOHNSON MADISON LUMBER  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 740808  5/2010            333.79 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 740808  5/2010             90.12 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 740808  5/2010             23.54 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 740808  5/2010             77.67 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 740808  5/2010             12.64 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 740808  5/2010             34.17 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 740808  5/2010             23.52 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 740808  5/2010             63.81 
                                                                                                          Total              659.26 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205784    8270 MASTERCARD PROCESSING C PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 731000  5/2010            180.00 
                                                                                                          Total              180.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205805   11103 FAMILY CONNECTIONS      INSTITUTION GRANTS/SUBS    272-7142-571.57-59 721016  5/2010          3,074.30 
                                                                                                          Total            3,074.30 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205850   13402 DB & S CONSTRUCTION LLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      272-7142-571.35-99 731006  5/2010          1,375.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,375.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                 11 Checks   ** Fund Total                                77,500.02 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    29
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205710     108 PETTY CASH/ARTIS KRISTA POSTAGE                    274-7151-571.22-99         5/2010             14.50 
                                                                                                          Total               14.50 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  1 Checks   ** Fund Total                                    14.50 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    30
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205710     108 PETTY CASH/ARTIS KRISTA POSTAGE FOR SURVEYS        277-7121-571.22-99         5/2010             17.60 
                                                                                                          Total               17.60 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205727     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            277-7121-571.21-99         5/2010              8.49 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         277-7121-571.22-99         5/2010             84.00 
                                                                                                          Total               92.49 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  2 Checks   ** Fund Total                                   110.09 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    31
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205659   12485 MONTANA INTERACTIVE LLC VEHICLE SEARCHE - 33       281-7128-571.33-99         5/2010             74.25 
                                                                                                          Total               74.25 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205727     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OPERATING SUPPLIES         281-7128-571.22-99         5/2010             46.28 
                                                                                                          Total               46.28 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205784    8270 MASTERCARD PROCESSING C REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   281-7128-571.33-99         5/2010            235.00 
                                                                                                          Total              235.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205787    8479 CASCADE COUNTY PRINT SH PRINTING & PUBLISHING      281-7128-571.32-99         5/2010             24.00 
                                                                                                          Total               24.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  4 Checks   ** Fund Total                                   379.53 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    32
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205574    1922 WARDEN PAPER CO         PRINTING & PUBLISHING      282-7127-571.32-99         5/2010             75.36 
                                                                                                          Total               75.36 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205787    8479 CASCADE COUNTY PRINT SH PRINTING & PUBLISHING      282-7127-571.32-99         5/2010             64.00 
                                                                                                          Total               64.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  2 Checks   ** Fund Total                                   139.36 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    33
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205714     136 MT DEPT OF REVENUE      IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   411-6411-565.93-99 271005  5/2010             47.95 
                                                     IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   411-6411-565.93-99 271005  5/2010             42.60 
                                                                                                          Total               90.55 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205730     392 B & B HEATING - AIR CON IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   411-6411-565.93-99 271005  5/2010          4,747.05 
                                                                                                          Total            4,747.05 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205735     743 QUALITY SERVICE OVERDOO IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   411-6411-565.93-99 271005  5/2010          4,217.40 
                                                                                                          Total            4,217.40 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  3 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 9,055.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    34
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205514      37 BEARING SALES INC       REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    511-3155-532.23-17         5/2010            178.44 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    511-3155-532.23-17         5/2010            150.36- 
                                                                                                          Total               28.08 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205515      40 BIG R STORES (CSWW INC) OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3156-532.22-99         5/2010              6.50 
                                                                                                          Total                6.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205517      47 AMSAN                   OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3156-532.22-99         5/2010              7.50 
                                                                                                          Total                7.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205518      52 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL UTILITIES SUPPLIES & MAT   511-3156-532.28-99         5/2010            123.81 
                                                     EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      511-3156-532.24-11         5/2010              9.00 
                                                                                                          Total              132.81 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205519      53 CONTRACT FLOORING       REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    511-3156-532.36-12         5/2010            382.50 
                                                                                                          Total              382.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205520      62 FASTENERS INC           UTILITIES SUPPLIES & MAT   511-3156-532.28-36         5/2010            356.48 
                                                                                                          Total              356.48 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205522      65 GENERAL DISTRIBUTING CO OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3156-532.22-99         5/2010             54.84 
                                                                                                          Total               54.84 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205524      67 GLACIER STATE ELECTRIC  MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  511-3156-532.27-14         5/2010             12.80 
                                                                                                          Total               12.80 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205529      77 GREAT FALLS TRIBUNE     PRINTING & PUBLISHING      511-3155-532.32-51         5/2010            109.40 
                                                                                                          Total              109.40 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205537     121 UNITED MATERIALS OF GRE IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   511-3193-535.93-19 350903  5/2010         91,249.43 
                                                                                                          Total           91,249.43 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205538     136 MT DEPT OF REVENUE      IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   511-3193-535.93-19 350903  5/2010            921.71 
                                                                                                          Total              921.71 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205540     142 NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS UTILITIES SUPPLIES & MAT   511-3156-532.28-36         5/2010             52.44 
                                                                                                          Total               52.44 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205553     420 PETTY CASH/STRENDING DE OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3153-532.22-99         5/2010              9.73 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     511-3153-532.31-11         5/2010              1.90 
                                                     TRAVEL,CONFERENCES&SCHOOL  511-3156-532.37-52         5/2010             40.77 
                                                                                                          Total               52.40 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205573    1679 AZURE, ROBERT           FINAL BILLING CR REFUND    511-0000-268.70-00         5/2010             76.02 
                                                                                                          Total               76.02 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205580    2730 SERVICEMASTER ALL PURPO REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    511-3156-532.36-91         5/2010            362.25 
                                                                                                          Total              362.25 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205607    4876 ACE HARDWARE            MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  511-3156-532.27-32         5/2010             20.97 
                                                     MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  511-3156-532.27-32         5/2010             14.97 
                                                                                                          Total               35.94 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    35
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205609    4982 DANA KEPNER COMPANY INC UTILITIES SUPPLIES & MAT   511-3156-532.28-36         5/2010             36.00 
                                                     UTIL MACH&EQUIP CAP OTLAY  511-3156-535.96-94 531057  5/2010          3,333.00 
                                                     UTIL MACH&EQUIP CAP OTLAY  511-3156-532.96-94         5/2010          1,916.00 
                                                                                                          Total            5,285.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205616    6565 MT DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTA REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   511-3156-532.33-51         5/2010             30.00 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   511-3156-532.33-51         5/2010             30.00 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   511-3156-532.33-51         5/2010             30.00 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   511-3156-532.33-51         5/2010             30.00 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   511-3156-532.33-51         5/2010             30.00 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   511-3156-532.33-51         5/2010             30.00 
                                                                                                          Total              180.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205625    8270 MASTERCARD PROCESSING C EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      511-3155-532.24-19 430810  5/2010          1,070.85 
                                                                                                          Total            1,070.85 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205638   10091 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LT UTILITIES SUPPLIES & MAT   511-3156-532.28-99         5/2010          1,049.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,049.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205639   10279 WATER RIGHT SOLUTIONS I PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      511-3155-531.35-99         5/2010          2,095.22 
                                                                                                          Total            2,095.22 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205654   11998 CHEMNET CONSORTIUM INC  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      511-3156-532.35-18         5/2010             49.50 
                                                                                                          Total               49.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205689      10 K-MART 3094             OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3153-532.22-99         5/2010             42.20 
                                                                                                          Total               42.20 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205690      22 PACIFIC STEEL           EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      511-3155-532.24-19 430810  5/2010             23.71 
                                                                                                          Total               23.71 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205696      52 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      511-3155-532.24-19 430810  5/2010             13.21 
                                                                                                          Total               13.21 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205698      65 GENERAL DISTRIBUTING CO OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3156-532.22-99         5/2010             42.00 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3155-532.22-99         5/2010             42.00 
                                                                                                          Total               84.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205704      81 QWEST                   TELEPHONE BILL FOR WTP, M  511-3155-532.31-31         5/2010            176.03 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     511-3156-532.31-31         5/2010             92.23 
                                                                                                          Total              268.26 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205705      82 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY     April 2010 charges         511-3155-532.34-12         5/2010              9.93 
                                                     April 2010 charges         511-3155-532.34-12         5/2010             10.85 
                                                     April 2010 charges         511-3155-532.34-12         5/2010              8.45 
                                                     April 2010 charges         511-3155-532.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         511-3155-532.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         511-3155-532.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         511-3155-532.34-12         5/2010             10.60 
                                                                                                          Total               61.58 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205707      88 ADVANCED LITHO PRINTING REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   511-3155-532.32-51         5/2010          4,526.00 
                                                                                                          Total            4,526.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    36
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205709     105 LIFFRING MACHINE & REPA REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    511-3156-532.36-99         5/2010            480.00 
                                                                                                          Total              480.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205716     142 NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      511-3156-532.24-11         5/2010             46.89 
                                                     UTILITIES SUPPLIES & MAT   511-3156-532.28-99         5/2010            273.84 
                                                     MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  511-3156-532.27-14         5/2010             62.88 
                                                     MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  511-3156-532.27-14         5/2010              7.84 
                                                                                                          Total              391.45 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205720     198 MASCO JANITORIAL SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3155-532.22-99         5/2010             19.05 
                                                                                                          Total               19.05 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205731     405 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPL REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    511-3156-532.23-72         5/2010             75.42 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    511-3156-532.23-72         5/2010            205.14 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    511-3156-532.23-72         5/2010            430.50 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    511-3156-532.23-72         5/2010            121.85 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3155-532.22-99         5/2010              9.60 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    511-3156-532.23-72         5/2010             47.52 
                                                                                                          Total              890.03 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205736     813 ENERGY LABORATORIES INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      511-3153-532.35-99         5/2010             80.00 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      511-3153-532.35-99         5/2010            660.00 
                                                                                                          Total              740.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205739    1334 AG WEST DISTRIBUTING CO OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3155-532.22-99         5/2010              6.00 
                                                                                                          Total                6.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205744    1679 BLATTER, COYNE A        FINAL BILLING CR REFUND    511-0000-268.70-00         5/2010            128.00 
                                                                                                          Total              128.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205749    2129 BIG SKY FIRE/AFFIRMED M OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3155-532.22-99         5/2010             43.95 
                                                                                                          Total               43.95 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205775    6715 HAWKINS INC             UTILITIES SUPPLIES & MAT   511-3155-532.28-11         5/2010            854.90 
                                                                                                          Total              854.90 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205776    6837 INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION C MACH & EQUIP CAP OUTLAY    511-3155-535.94-99 430810  5/2010            878.75 
                                                                                                          Total              878.75 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205784    8270 MASTERCARD PROCESSING C REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   511-3155-532.33-11         5/2010             77.50 
                                                                                                          Total               77.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205792    9522 STEEL ETC               OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3156-532.22-99         5/2010             23.01 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         511-3155-532.22-99         5/2010             10.20 
                                                                                                          Total               33.21 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205808   11222 WCS TELECOM             COMMUNICATION SERVICES     511-3156-532.31-31         5/2010              6.97 
                                                                                                          Total                6.97 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205832   12753 CASCADE MACHINE & SUPPL REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    511-3155-532.23-17         5/2010             73.25 
                                                                                                          Total               73.25 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                 43 Checks   ** Fund Total                               113,212.69 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    37
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205538     136 MT DEPT OF REVENUE      IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   513-3165-535.93-19 370911  5/2010             86.17 
                                                                                                          Total               86.17 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205550     365 FALLS SIGN SERVICE      REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    513-3165-532.23-99         5/2010             55.00 
                                                                                                          Total               55.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205553     420 PETTY CASH/STRENDING DE OPERATING SUPPLIES         513-3165-532.22-99         5/2010              9.72 
                                                                                                          Total                9.72 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205561     813 ENERGY LABORATORIES INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      513-3165-532.35-35         5/2010            755.00 
                                                                                                          Total              755.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205564    1182 ARIES INDUSTRIES INC    REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    513-3165-532.23-17         5/2010             54.64 
                                                                                                          Total               54.64 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205569    1466 GREAT FALLS REDI-MIX IN MAINT SUPPLIES & MATERIAL  513-3165-532.27-32         5/2010             89.50 
                                                                                                          Total               89.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205580    2730 SERVICEMASTER ALL PURPO REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    513-3165-532.36-91         5/2010            212.75 
                                                                                                          Total              212.75 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205583    3465 ED BOLAND CONSTRUCTION  IMPROVE OTHER THAN BLDGS   513-3165-535.93-19 370911  5/2010          8,531.06 
                                                                                                          Total            8,531.06 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205616    6565 MT DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTA REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   513-3165-532.33-52         5/2010             30.00 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   513-3165-532.33-52         5/2010             40.00 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   513-3165-532.33-52         5/2010             40.00 
                                                                                                          Total              110.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205704      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     513-3165-532.31-31         5/2010             92.22 
                                                                                                          Total               92.22 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205736     813 ENERGY LABORATORIES INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      513-3165-532.35-35         5/2010            755.00 
                                                                                                          Total              755.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205806   11147 VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      513-3164-531.35-99         5/2010        237,651.09 
                                                     MACH & EQUIP CAP OUTLAY    513-3164-535.94-99 339609  5/2010         12,500.00 
                                                                                                          Total          250,151.09 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205808   11222 WCS TELECOM             COMMUNICATION SERVICES     513-3165-532.31-31         5/2010              7.45 
                                                                                                          Total                7.45 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                 13 Checks   ** Fund Total                               260,909.60 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    38
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205761    3566 UTILITIES UNDERGROUND L COMMUNICATION SERVICES     515-3175-532.31-99         5/2010            513.08 
                                                                                                          Total              513.08 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  1 Checks   ** Fund Total                                   513.08 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    39
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205529      77 GREAT FALLS TRIBUNE     PRINTING & PUBLISHING      517-3188-532.32-99         5/2010            202.20 
                                                                                                          Total              202.20 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205531      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     517-3188-532.31-31         5/2010             44.19 
                                                                                                          Total               44.19 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205558     549 GREAT FALLS PAPER & SUP REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    517-3184-532.36-91         5/2010             23.90 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    517-3185-532.36-91         5/2010             23.90 
                                                                                                          Total               47.80 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205575    2129 BIG SKY FIRE/AFFIRMED M OPERATING SUPPLIES         517-3184-532.22-99         5/2010             11.95 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         517-3185-532.22-99         5/2010             11.95 
                                                                                                          Total               23.90 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205580    2730 SERVICEMASTER ALL PURPO REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    517-3184-532.36-91         5/2010            187.00 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    517-3185-532.36-91         5/2010            187.00 
                                                                                                          Total              374.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205653   11442 DEX MEDIA WEST LLC      ADVERTISING                517-3184-532.31-99         5/2010             80.25 
                                                     ADVERTISING                517-3185-532.31-99         5/2010             80.26 
                                                     ADVERTISING                517-3188-532.31-99         5/2010             17.84 
                                                                                                          Total              178.35 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205654   11998 CHEMNET CONSORTIUM INC  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      517-3185-532.35-18         5/2010            198.00 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      517-3188-532.35-18         5/2010             49.50 
                                                                                                          Total              247.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205680   13185 BENCH INDUSTRIES        MATERIAL AND LABOR REPAIR  517-3184-532.23-99         5/2010          1,050.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,050.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205697      64 FLEET SUPPLY COMPANY    OPERATING SUPPLIES         517-3184-532.22-99         5/2010              8.70 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         517-3185-532.22-99         5/2010              8.70 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         517-3188-532.22-99         5/2010             16.45 
                                                                                                          Total               33.85 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205704      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     517-3184-532.31-31         5/2010              6.07 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     517-3185-532.31-31         5/2010              6.07 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     517-3188-532.31-31         5/2010              1.35 
                                                                                                          Total               13.49 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205705      82 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY     April 2010 charges         517-3188-532.34-12         5/2010             13.52 
                                                                                                          Total               13.52 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205727     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            517-3184-532.21-99         5/2010              2.75 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            517-3185-532.21-99         5/2010              2.74 
                                                                                                          Total                5.49 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205749    2129 BIG SKY FIRE/AFFIRMED M REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    517-3184-532.36-91         5/2010              3.26 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    517-3185-532.36-91         5/2010              3.26 
                                                                                                          Total                6.52 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205808   11222 WCS TELECOM             COMMUNICATION SERVICES     517-3184-532.31-31         5/2010              3.30 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     517-3185-532.31-31         5/2010              3.30 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    40
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205808   11222 WCS TELECOM             COMMUNICATION SERVICES     517-3188-532.31-31         5/2010               .73 
                                                                                                          Total                7.33 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                 14 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 2,248.14 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    41
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205625    8270 MASTERCARD PROCESSING C ANNUAL BUSINESS FILING FO  519-1495-511.33-51         5/2010             30.00 
                                                                                                          Total               30.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205639   10279 WATER RIGHT SOLUTIONS I PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      519-1495-511.35-99         5/2010          3,410.00 
                                                                                                          Total            3,410.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  2 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 3,440.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    42
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205529      77 GREAT FALLS TRIBUNE     PRINTING & PUBLISHING      522-2113-522.32-99         5/2010            332.88 
                                                                                                          Total              332.88 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205651   11377 CENTRAL SERVICES DIVISI PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      522-2113-522.35-99         5/2010          9,914.30 
                                                                                                          Total            9,914.30 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205772    6100 STATE OF MT DEPT OF ADM APR 10 SUMMITNET CHARGES   522-2113-522.35-99         5/2010            110.00 
                                                                                                          Total              110.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  3 Checks   ** Fund Total                                10,357.18 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    43
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205531      81 QWEST                   PARKING RAMP PHONE BILL F  551-7125-571.31-31         5/2010             47.51 
                                                                                                          Total               47.51 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205621    7796 INNOVATIVE POSTAL SERVI PRINTING & PUBLISHING      551-7125-571.32-99         5/2010            257.64 
                                                                                                          Total              257.64 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205629    8920 KONE INC                MAINTENANCE, MAY 1-31, 20  551-7125-571.32-99         5/2010            638.85 
                                                     MAINTENANCE, MAY 1-JULY 3  551-7125-571.32-99         5/2010            882.96 
                                                                                                          Total            1,521.81 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205696      52 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    551-7125-571.36-99         5/2010            515.86 
                                                                                                          Total              515.86 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205705      82 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY     April 2010 charges         551-7125-571.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         551-7125-571.34-12         5/2010              7.25 
                                                     April 2010 charges         551-7125-571.34-12         5/2010             31.56 
                                                     April 2010 charges         551-7125-571.34-12         5/2010             49.61 
                                                                                                          Total               95.67 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205728     374 APCOA/STANDARD PARKING  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      551-7125-571.35-99         5/2010         23,962.58 
                                                                                                          Total           23,962.58 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205754    2370 ENTERPRISE ELECTRIC INC EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      551-7125-571.24-99         5/2010            479.00 
                                                                                                          Total              479.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205755    2499 OFFICE CENTER INC (THE) OFFICE SUPPLIES            551-7125-571.21-99         5/2010             41.25 
                                                                                                          Total               41.25 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205801   10742 SKYLINE SERVICES INC    REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    551-7125-571.36-12         5/2010            980.00 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    551-7125-571.36-12         5/2010            370.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,350.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  9 Checks   ** Fund Total                                28,271.32 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    44
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205529      77 GREAT FALLS TRIBUNE     PRINTING & PUBLISHING      561-6451-562.32-99         5/2010            284.00 
                                                     PRINTING & PUBLISHING      561-6452-562.32-99         5/2010            284.00 
                                                                                                          Total              568.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205535      99 GREAT FALLS SAND & GRAV OPERATING SUPPLIES         561-6451-563.22-65         5/2010            161.85 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         561-6451-563.22-65         5/2010            138.50 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         561-6452-563.22-65         5/2010            760.80 
                                                                                                          Total            1,061.15 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205566    1272 MONTANA STATE GOLF ASSO REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   561-6451-562.33-51         5/2010            150.00 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   561-6452-562.33-51         5/2010            200.00 
                                                                                                          Total              350.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205572    1652 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY    OPERATING SUPPLIES         561-6451-563.22-63         5/2010            275.00 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         561-6451-563.22-63         5/2010          1,069.60 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         561-6451-563.22-63         5/2010            125.70 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         561-6451-563.22-63         5/2010            182.80 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         561-6451-563.22-63         5/2010          2,876.40 
                                                                                                          Total            4,529.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205607    4876 ACE HARDWARE            OPERATING SUPPLIES         561-6451-562.22-99         5/2010             23.96 
                                                                                                          Total               23.96 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205608    4901 SCHICHTEL'S NURSERY ORE OPERATING SUPPLIES         561-6451-563.22-69         5/2010            435.00 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         561-6452-563.22-69         5/2010            200.00 
                                                                                                          Total              635.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205624    8163 BEST OIL DISTRIBUTING   REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    561-6452-563.23-17         5/2010            151.50 
                                                                                                          Total              151.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205626    8380 LAMAR COMPANIES (THE)   ANACONDA ADVERTISING MAY   561-6451-562.32-99         5/2010            500.00 
                                                     EAGLE FALLS ADVERTISING M  561-6452-562.32-99         5/2010            500.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,000.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205660   12640 JC GOLF ACCESSORIES     GOLF MERCHANDISE RESALE    561-0000-152.90-99         5/2010             71.38 
                                                                                                          Total               71.38 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205662   12676 NIKE USA INC            RESALE GOLF MERCHANDISE    561-0000-152.90-99         5/2010             73.76 
                                                                                                          Total               73.76 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205705      82 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY     April 2010 charges         561-6452-563.34-12         5/2010              9.64 
                                                                                                          Total                9.64 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205774    6713 TITLEIST                GOLF PROSHOP MERCHANDISE   561-0000-152.90-99         5/2010            745.12 
                                                     GOLF PROSHOP MERCHANDISE   561-0000-152.90-99         5/2010          1,310.44 
                                                     GOLF PROSHOP MERCHANDISE   561-0000-152.90-99         5/2010             65.41 
                                                     GOFL PROSHOP MERCHANDISE   561-0000-152.90-99         5/2010            288.00 
                                                     GOLF PROSHOP MERCHANDISE   561-0000-152.90-99         5/2010             78.31 
                                                     GOLF PROSHOP MERCHANDISE   561-0000-152.90-99         5/2010            154.04 
                                                     GOLF PROSHOP MERCHANDISE   561-0000-152.90-99         5/2010            444.00 
                                                                                                          Total            3,085.32 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205778    7360 K & M INC               680 TICKETS FOR STEVES BE  561-0000-268.20-02         5/2010            680.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    45
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                                                          Total              680.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                 13 Checks   ** Fund Total                                12,239.21 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    46
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205513      25 PROBUILD (FORMERLY POUL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    563-6471-562.36-59         5/2010             37.98 
                                                                                                          Total               37.98 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205515      40 BIG R STORES (CSWW INC) REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    563-6473-562.23-17         5/2010             15.96 
                                                                                                          Total               15.96 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205529      77 GREAT FALLS TRIBUNE     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   563-6471-562.33-39         5/2010            312.40 
                                                     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   563-6473-562.33-39         5/2010            312.40 
                                                     PRINTING & PUBLISHING      563-6475-562.32-99         5/2010             85.20 
                                                                                                          Total              710.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205531      81 QWEST                   MAY 2010 PHONE BILL        563-6471-562.31-31         5/2010             24.73 
                                                                                                          Total               24.73 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205551     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            563-6473-562.21-99         5/2010             66.99 
                                                                                                          Total               66.99 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205585    3504 CHANGE FUND/PARK & REC  CHANGE FUND ECWP BOARD RT  563-0000-111.30-00         5/2010          1,650.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,650.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205586    3504 CHANGE FUND/PARK & REC  JAYCEE POOL CHANGE FUND    563-0000-111.30-00         5/2010            150.00 
                                                     WATER TOWER CHANGE FUND    563-0000-111.30-00         5/2010            150.00 
                                                                                                          Total              300.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205684   13383 MARVS MOTOR SHOP        FLOWRIDER PUMP REPAIR      563-6471-562.36-59         5/2010            207.50 
                                                                                                          Total              207.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205688       9 JOHNSON MADISON LUMBER  REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    563-6471-562.23-72         5/2010              9.90 
                                                                                                          Total                9.90 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205699      66 GERBERS OF MONTANA INC  REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    563-6471-562.23-17         5/2010             96.12 
                                                                                                          Total               96.12 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205704      81 QWEST                   MAY 2010 PHONE BILL        563-6473-562.31-31         5/2010             49.42 
                                                                                                          Total               49.42 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205705      82 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY     April 2010 charges         563-6471-562.34-12         5/2010             15.52 
                                                     April 2010 charges         563-6471-562.34-12         5/2010             36.31 
                                                     April 2010 charges         563-6475-562.34-12         5/2010              8.46 
                                                                                                          Total               60.29 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205716     142 NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    563-6475-562.36-11         5/2010            142.55 
                                                                                                          Total              142.55 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205720     198 MASCO JANITORIAL SUPPLY REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    563-6473-562.23-72         5/2010             73.44 
                                                                                                          Total               73.44 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205738     989 FORSYTH PAINT & DECORAT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      563-6471-562.35-99         5/2010          2,180.00 
                                                                                                          Total            2,180.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205753    2321 CHEMICAL MONTANA COMPAN CHEMICALS                  563-6473-562.28-11         5/2010            140.00 
                                                                                                          Total              140.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    47
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205768    4876 ACE HARDWARE            REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    563-6471-562.23-72         5/2010              3.96 
                                                                                                          Total                3.96 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205779    7497 KENCO ENTERPRISES INC   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      563-6471-562.35-99         5/2010             24.00 
                                                                                                          Total               24.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205784    8270 MASTERCARD PROCESSING C EXERCISE EQUIPMENT         563-6473-562.22-99         5/2010            184.69 
                                                                                                          Total              184.69 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205794    9752 HEART BEAT TRAINING CEN 8 CPR & 7 1ST AIDE @ 4.75  563-6471-562.37-71         5/2010             35.63 
                                                     CPR & 1ST AIDE CARDS       563-6473-562.37-71         5/2010             35.62 
                                                                                                          Total               71.25 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205819   12671 CHAFIN SHARON           COMMUNICATION SERVICES     563-6471-562.31-31         5/2010             11.00 
                                                                                                          Total               11.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                 21 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 6,059.78 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    48
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205529      77 GREAT FALLS TRIBUNE     REF,PUBLICITY,TAXES,DUES   564-6461-562.33-39         5/2010            568.00 
                                                     PRINTING & PUBLISHING      564-6462-562.32-99         5/2010            710.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,278.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205530      77 GREAT FALLS TRIBUNE     FREE TRIBUNE COUPONS FOR   564-6442-562.32-39         5/2010            100.00 
                                                                                                          Total              100.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205531      81 QWEST                   MAY PHONE BILL             564-6462-562.31-31         5/2010            129.32 
                                                                                                          Total              129.32 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205628    8479 CASCADE COUNTY PRINT SH PRINTING & PUBLISHING      564-6462-562.32-99         5/2010              4.50 
                                                                                                          Total                4.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205633    9384 JOLLY JUMPER OF GREAT F JOLLY JUMPER RENTAL        564-6462-562.35-99         5/2010             51.00 
                                                                                                          Total               51.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205642   10524 MISSOULA CHILDRENS THEA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      564-6462-562.35-99         5/2010          1,700.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,700.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205689      10 K-MART 3094             OPERATING SUPPLIES         564-6462-562.22-99         5/2010             34.62 
                                                                                                          Total               34.62 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205705      82 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY     April 2010 charges         564-6461-562.34-12         5/2010              2.58 
                                                                                                          Total                2.58 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205747    1922 WARDEN PAPER CO         OFFICE SUPPLIES            564-6462-562.21-99         5/2010             72.18 
                                                                                                          Total               72.18 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205757    3097 O'HAIRE MOTOR INN       ICE BREAKER FINISH LINE R  564-6442-562.39-12         5/2010            260.80 
                                                                                                          Total              260.80 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205769    4909 SAMS CLUB               AFTER SCHOOL PROG SUPPLIE  564-6462-562.22-99         5/2010            121.89 
                                                                                                          Total              121.89 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205770    5801 S & S WORLDWIDE INC     SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES       564-6461-562.22-99         5/2010            328.42 
                                                                                                          Total              328.42 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205791    9468 IDENTITY SCREENPRINTING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      564-6462-562.35-99         5/2010            572.00 
                                                     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      564-6462-562.35-99         5/2010            210.00 
                                                                                                          Total              782.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                 13 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 4,865.31 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    49
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205510       9 JOHNSON MADISON LUMBER  OPERATING SUPPLIES         566-6446-562.22-99         5/2010              5.30 
                                                                                                          Total                5.30 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205542     178 PEPSI COLA OF GREAT FAL SUPPLIES FOR RESALE        566-6446-562.25-59         5/2010          1,324.87 
                                                                                                          Total            1,324.87 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205545     204 GUSTO DISTRIBUTING CO   CONCESSIONS                566-6446-562.25-59         5/2010             60.00 
                                                                                                          Total               60.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205562     972 MOUNTAIN VIEW CO-OP     OPERATING SUPPLIES         566-6446-562.22-99         5/2010            642.11 
                                                                                                          Total              642.11 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205572    1652 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY    OPERATING SUPPLIES         566-6446-562.22-99         5/2010          1,279.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,279.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205578    2370 ENTERPRISE ELECTRIC INC OPERATING SUPPLIES         566-6446-562.22-99         5/2010            277.40 
                                                                                                          Total              277.40 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205627    8447 MONTANA VENDING INC     CONCESSIONS                566-6446-562.25-59         5/2010            238.85 
                                                                                                          Total              238.85 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205640   10408 BREEN OIL & TIRE CO     SUPPLIES FOR RESALE        566-6446-562.25-59         5/2010             11.00 
                                                                                                          Total               11.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205675   13077 CROASDELL FRANCIS R   ( TRAVEL,CONFERENCES&SCHOOL  566-6446-562.37-15         5/2010             40.00 
                                                                                                          Total               40.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205677   13097 EAGLE BEVERAGE          MULTI SPORTS CONCESSIONS   566-6446-562.25-59         5/2010            674.20 
                                                                                                          Total              674.20 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205721     204 GUSTO DISTRIBUTING CO   CONCESSIONS                566-6446-562.25-59         5/2010            369.18 
                                                                                                          Total              369.18 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205819   12671 CHAFIN SHARON           COMMUNICATION SERVICES     566-6446-562.31-32         5/2010             11.00 
                                                                                                          Total               11.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                 12 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 4,932.91 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    50
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205539     137 SHIP-IT                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES     571-6272-562.31-11 621001  5/2010             24.70 
                                                                                                          Total               24.70 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205552     388 NATIONAL LAUNDRY        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES   571-6273-562.39-71         5/2010             73.21 
                                                                                                          Total               73.21 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205613    6037 GEMBERLING JOHN         PA RENTAL FOR HARVEST SPR  571-6273-562.53-59         5/2010             20.00 
                                                                                                          Total               20.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205625    8270 MASTERCARD PROCESSING C STAGESTEP: SLIP NO MORE F  571-6271-562.22-99         5/2010            100.00 
                                                                                                          Total              100.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205645   10858 VERIZON WIRELESS        406-781-8997               571-6271-562.31-32         5/2010             35.67 
                                                                                                          Total               35.67 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205681   13227 STAPLES ADVANTAGE       DUCT TAPE                  571-6271-562.22-99         5/2010             29.84 
                                                     CABLE TIES                 571-6271-562.22-99         5/2010             31.21 
                                                                                                          Total               61.05 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205685   13386 MONTANA PIANO INC       COVER FOR BECHSTEIN PIANO  571-6271-562.24-39         5/2010            425.00 
                                                                                                          Total              425.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205686   13389 HARVEST SPRINGS COMMUNI TO SAVE A LIFE MOVIE       571-0000-261.40-00         5/2010            533.59 
                                                                                                          Total              533.59 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205725     299 GREAT FALLS SYMPHONY AS Rain Contract 10-58 Tickt  571-0000-268.90-00         5/2010         14,121.75 
                                                                                                          Total           14,121.75 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205729     388 NATIONAL LAUNDRY        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES   571-6273-562.39-71         5/2010              8.65 
                                                                                                          Total                8.65 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205788    9151 MISS LINDAS SCHOOL OF D Alice Contract 10-122      571-0000-268.90-00         5/2010          7,063.84 
                                                                                                          Total            7,063.84 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205811   12204 ELITE SECURITY SERVICES SECURITY & PARKING LOT SE  571-6272-562.35-99 621001  5/2010          1,511.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,511.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205831   12731 KAYLA HASTINGS          10-80 REFUND DEP LESS EXP  571-0000-261.40-00         5/2010            255.75 
                                                                                                          Total              255.75 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                 13 Checks   ** Fund Total                                24,234.21 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    51
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205551     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            611-1481-511.21-99         5/2010             12.08 
                                                                                                          Total               12.08 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205710     108 PETTY CASH/ARTIS KRISTA HEALTH PROMOTION SEMINAR   611-1481-511.33-12         5/2010             13.00 
                                                     MEETING SUPPLIES FOR NEGO  611-1481-511.35-99         5/2010             26.92 
                                                                                                          Total               39.92 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  2 Checks   ** Fund Total                                    52.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    52
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205531      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     612-2151-512.31-31         5/2010            677.35 
                                                                                                          Total              677.35 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205704      81 QWEST                   MAY 10 SWITCHBOARD BILL    612-2151-512.31-31         5/2010            248.13 
                                                                                                          Total              248.13 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  2 Checks   ** Fund Total                                   925.48 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    53
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/26/2010   205726     312 CITY COUNTY HEALTH DEPA FLU SHOTS - DECEMBER 2009  613-1567-511.51-31         5/2010             75.00 
                                                                                                          Total               75.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  1 Checks   ** Fund Total                                    75.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    54
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205548     293 DAVIS BUSINESS MACHINES REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    614-1566-511.36-91         5/2010             19.83 
                                                                                                          Total               19.83 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205551     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            614-1566-511.21-99         5/2010             13.30 
                                                                                                          Total               13.30 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205756    2909 HAAS & WILKERSON HOLDIN TULIP POLICY RENEWAL FOR   614-1566-511.51-11         5/2010            855.00 
                                                                                                          Total              855.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  3 Checks   ** Fund Total                                   888.13 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    55
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205548     293 DAVIS BUSINESS MACHINES REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    615-1511-511.36-91         5/2010             49.58 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    615-1561-511.36-91         5/2010             49.58 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    615-1562-511.36-91         5/2010             19.83 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    615-1563-511.36-91         5/2010             19.83 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    615-1564-511.36-91         5/2010             39.65 
                                                                                                          Total              178.47 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205551     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            615-1511-511.21-99         5/2010             39.64 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            615-1561-511.21-99         5/2010             65.97 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            615-1562-511.21-99         5/2010             13.30 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            615-1563-511.21-99         5/2010             26.33 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            615-1564-511.21-99         5/2010            118.64 
                                                                                                          Total              263.88 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205621    7796 INNOVATIVE POSTAL SERVI COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1568-511.31-11         5/2010             79.80 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1568-511.31-11         5/2010             79.68 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1568-511.31-11         5/2010            214.33 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1568-511.31-11         5/2010            133.08 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1568-511.31-11         5/2010            139.24 
                                                     STATEMENT PRINTING AND MA  615-1564-511.31-11         5/2010          2,973.51 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1564-511.31-11         5/2010             10.31 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1568-511.31-11         5/2010             84.83 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1564-511.31-11         5/2010            223.10 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1564-511.31-11         5/2010              9.79 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1564-511.31-11         5/2010              5.11 
                                                                                                          Total            3,952.78 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205673   12759 GARDA CL NORTHWEST INC  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      615-1564-511.35-99         5/2010            802.19 
                                                                                                          Total              802.19 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205727     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            615-1564-511.21-99         5/2010              4.79 
                                                                                                          Total                4.79 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205780    7796 INNOVATIVE POSTAL SERVI COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1568-511.31-11         5/2010            162.23 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1568-511.31-11         5/2010             83.73 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1568-511.31-11         5/2010            154.08 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1568-511.31-11         5/2010            392.73 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1568-511.31-11         5/2010            122.75 
                                                     UTILITY PROCESSING AND MA  615-1564-511.31-11         5/2010          2,841.64 
                                                     UTILITY STATEMENT PROCESS  615-1564-511.31-11         5/2010          2,200.55 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1564-511.31-11         5/2010            516.53 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     615-1564-511.31-11         5/2010             33.79 
                                                                                                          Total            6,508.03 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  6 Checks   ** Fund Total                                11,710.14 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    56
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205531      81 QWEST                   T-1                        617-1512-512.31-99         5/2010          1,589.16 
                                                     DS3                        617-1512-512.31-99         5/2010          1,154.25 
                                                                                                          Total            2,743.41 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205551     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            617-1513-512.21-99         5/2010             33.32- 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            617-1513-512.21-99         5/2010             84.31 
                                                                                                          Total               50.99 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205611    5771 HEWLETT PACKARD         EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      617-1582-514.24-18         5/2010          1,149.00 
                                                     EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      617-1582-514.24-18         5/2010            224.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,373.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205636    9903 QWEST                   ISP                        617-1512-512.31-99         5/2010          1,180.90 
                                                                                                          Total            1,180.90 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205643   10740 BRESNAN COMMUNICATIONS  COMMUNICATION SERVICES     617-1512-512.31-99         5/2010             56.45 
                                                                                                          Total               56.45 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205727     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            617-1512-512.21-51         5/2010            189.95 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            617-1512-512.21-52         5/2010            285.66 
                                                     OFFICE SUPPLIES            617-1513-512.21-99         5/2010             33.08 
                                                                                                          Total              508.69 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205754    2370 ENTERPRISE ELECTRIC INC EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      617-1582-514.24-18         5/2010          4,556.80 
                                                                                                          Total            4,556.80 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205784    8270 MASTERCARD PROCESSING C REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    617-1512-512.36-99         5/2010            233.98 
                                                                                                          Total              233.98 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205785    8296 CDW GOVERNMENT INC      EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      617-1582-514.24-18         5/2010            371.82 
                                                                                                          Total              371.82 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  9 Checks   ** Fund Total                                11,076.04 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    57
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205511      11 MILLER AUTO INTERIOR IN REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    631-3113-532.36-51         5/2010            312.00 
                                                                                                          Total              312.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205512      22 PACIFIC STEEL           REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             24.25 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             74.95 
                                                                                                          Total               99.20 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205513      25 PROBUILD (FORMERLY POUL REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             35.98 
                                                                                                          Total               35.98 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205514      37 BEARING SALES INC       REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             32.99 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             23.16 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010              8.80 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             42.24 
                                                                                                          Total              107.19 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205522      65 GENERAL DISTRIBUTING CO OPERATING SUPPLIES         631-3113-532.22-99         5/2010             16.80 
                                                                                                          Total               16.80 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205523      66 GERBERS OF MONTANA INC  REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010              6.85 
                                                                                                          Total                6.85 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205525      68 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF GREA REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            161.41 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             55.60- 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            102.67 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             43.03 
                                                     AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010            429.48 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010              5.57 
                                                     AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010             15.00 
                                                     AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010            154.08 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             26.12 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010              9.84 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             14.18 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             11.47- 
                                                                                                          Total              894.31 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205526      69 TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO  REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            195.96 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010              4.88 
                                                                                                          Total              200.84 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205527      71 VALLEY MOTOR SUPPLY CO  AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010            140.63 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             21.91 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             57.94 
                                                                                                          Total              220.48 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205528      72 AMERICAN WELDING & GAS  OPERATING SUPPLIES         631-3113-532.22-99         5/2010             52.96 
                                                                                                          Total               52.96 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205531      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     631-3113-532.31-31         5/2010             43.20 
                                                                                                          Total               43.20 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205537     121 UNITED MATERIALS OF GRE GRAVEL FOR FUEL SITE ON C  631-3113-532.36-59         5/2010            206.55 
                                                                                                          Total              206.55 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    58
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205546     266 TRI STATE TRUCK & EQUIP INJECTOR,POSITION SENSOR   631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010          1,234.98 
                                                                                                          Total            1,234.98 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205547     267 CITY MOTOR CO INC       MACH & EQUIP CAP OUTLAY    631-1613-532.94-11         5/2010        130,385.00 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             16.62 
                                                                                                          Total          130,401.62 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205551     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            631-3113-532.21-99         5/2010             17.58 
                                                                                                          Total               17.58 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205553     420 PETTY CASH/STRENDING DE OPERATING SUPPLIES         631-3113-532.22-99         5/2010              4.00 
                                                                                                          Total                4.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205558     549 GREAT FALLS PAPER & SUP REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    631-3113-532.36-91         5/2010             47.81 
                                                                                                          Total               47.81 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205559     643 KOIS BROTHERS EQUIPMENT AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010             75.50 
                                                                                                          Total               75.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205562     972 MOUNTAIN VIEW CO-OP     AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-152.90-02         5/2010         22,104.64 
                                                                                                          Total           22,104.64 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205565    1239 CASCADE COUNTY TREASURE TITLE & REG.FEES FOR POLI  631-3113-532.33-52         5/2010            150.00 
                                                                                                          Total              150.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205568    1334 AG WEST DISTRIBUTING CO REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            126.00 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             35.04 
                                                                                                          Total              161.04 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205577    2317 SMITH EQUIPMENT CO      REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             45.70 
                                                                                                          Total               45.70 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205580    2730 SERVICEMASTER ALL PURPO REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    631-3113-532.36-91         5/2010            306.00 
                                                                                                          Total              306.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205607    4876 ACE HARDWARE            REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             15.74 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             15.96 
                                                                                                          Total               31.70 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205634    9731 MOTOR POWER GREAT FALLS CHECK ENGINE LIGHT FOR UN  631-3113-532.36-51         5/2010             53.93 
                                                                                                          Total               53.93 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205635    9864 TIRE FACTORY            REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    631-3113-532.36-51         5/2010             15.00 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    631-3113-532.36-51         5/2010             30.00 
                                                                                                          Total               45.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205644   10829 SUPERIOR TIRE INC       REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    631-3113-532.36-51         5/2010            125.80 
                                                                                                          Total              125.80 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205649   11168 BIG SKY HYDRAULICS & MA REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010              5.93 
                                                                                                          Total                5.93 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205652   11378 LITHIA OF GREAT FALLS I REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010              4.50 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    59
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205652   11378 LITHIA OF GREAT FALLS I REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010              2.00 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            147.56 
                                                     AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010             70.20 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            132.75 
                                                                                                          Total              357.01 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205654   11998 CHEMNET CONSORTIUM INC  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      631-3113-532.35-18         5/2010             49.50 
                                                                                                          Total               49.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205656   12052 OREILLY AUTO PARTS      REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            113.50 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            157.42 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            113.50- 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             66.00 
                                                     OPERATING SUPPLIES         631-3113-532.22-99         5/2010             67.96 
                                                                                                          Total              291.38 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205657   12089 TNT SPRINGS INC / TNT T AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010            171.42 
                                                                                                          Total              171.42 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205679   13156 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTR REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             34.74 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             12.00- 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            292.24 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             34.74 
                                                     AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010            104.51 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             34.74 
                                                     AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010             46.32 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             24.19 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             52.49 
                                                                                                          Total              611.97 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205692      37 BEARING SALES INC       REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             32.99 
                                                                                                          Total               32.99 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205695      42 BISON MOTOR CO INC      REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            250.99 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             90.50 
                                                                                                          Total              341.49 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205701      68 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF GREA AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010            244.95 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             21.22 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010              7.06 
                                                                                                          Total              273.23 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205702      69 TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO  REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             21.06 
                                                     AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010            225.55 
                                                                                                          Total              246.61 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205703      71 VALLEY MOTOR SUPPLY CO  OPERATING SUPPLIES         631-3113-532.22-99         5/2010             19.73 
                                                                                                          Total               19.73 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205704      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     631-3113-532.31-31         5/2010             13.49 
                                                                                                          Total               13.49 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205722     267 CITY MOTOR CO INC       REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             16.57 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    60
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
                                                                                                          Total               16.57 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205729     388 NATIONAL LAUNDRY        RENTALS                    631-3113-532.53-99         5/2010             73.78 
                                                     RENTALS                    631-3113-532.53-99         5/2010             62.34 
                                                     RENTALS                    631-3113-532.53-99         5/2010             73.78 
                                                     RENTALS                    631-3113-532.53-99         5/2010             49.01 
                                                                                                          Total              258.91 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205737     972 MOUNTAIN VIEW CO-OP     AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-152.90-02         5/2010         23,284.89 
                                                                                                          Total           23,284.89 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205749    2129 BIG SKY FIRE/AFFIRMED M REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    631-3113-532.36-91         5/2010              6.53 
                                                                                                          Total                6.53 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205759    3263 CARNAHAN TOWING & REPAI TOWING CHARGE FOR FIRE TR  631-3113-532.36-51         5/2010            175.00 
                                                                                                          Total              175.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205796    9846 ROCKY MOUNTAIN TRUCK SE AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010            118.10 
                                                                                                          Total              118.10 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205799   10408 BREEN OIL & TIRE CO     OPERATING SUPPLIES         631-3113-532.22-99         5/2010              8.40 
                                                                                                          Total                8.40 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205803   10829 SUPERIOR TIRE INC       REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            224.44 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    631-3113-532.36-51         5/2010            109.60 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            600.00 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            105.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,039.04 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205807   11168 BIG SKY HYDRAULICS & MA REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             41.77 
                                                                                                          Total               41.77 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205808   11222 WCS TELECOM             COMMUNICATION SERVICES     631-3113-532.31-31         5/2010              6.91 
                                                                                                          Total                6.91 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205809   11378 LITHIA OF GREAT FALLS I REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             25.35 
                                                     AUTO &TRUCK MAINT.INVENT   631-0000-151.90-00         5/2010             14.02 
                                                                                                          Total               39.37 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205810   12052 OREILLY AUTO PARTS      REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010              6.81 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010              3.30- 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             25.16 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             25.28 
                                                                                                          Total               53.95 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205843   13156 DIRECT AUTOMOTIVE DISTR REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             10.58- 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             53.26 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010            103.99 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES    631-3113-532.23-11         5/2010             35.34 
                                                                                                          Total              182.01 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                 52 Checks   ** Fund Total                               184,647.86 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    61
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205516      43 BLENDS COPY SHOP INC    EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      638-3121-532.24-99         5/2010            364.95 
                                                                                                          Total              364.95 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205551     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            638-3121-532.21-99         5/2010             35.87 
                                                                                                          Total               35.87 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205553     420 PETTY CASH/STRENDING DE OFFICE SUPPLIES            638-3121-532.21-99         5/2010              3.99 
                                                     EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      638-3121-532.24-99         5/2010              7.96 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     638-3121-532.31-11         5/2010             12.30 
                                                                                                          Total               24.25 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205558     549 GREAT FALLS PAPER & SUP REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    638-3121-532.36-91         5/2010             47.81 
                                                                                                          Total               47.81 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205580    2730 SERVICEMASTER ALL PURPO REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    638-3121-532.36-91         5/2010            578.00 
                                                                                                          Total              578.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205749    2129 BIG SKY FIRE/AFFIRMED M REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    638-3121-532.36-91         5/2010              6.53 
                                                                                                          Total                6.53 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205808   11222 WCS TELECOM             COMMUNICATION SERVICES     638-3121-532.31-31         5/2010             14.55 
                                                                                                          Total               14.55 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  7 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 1,071.96 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    62
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205519      53 CONTRACT FLOORING       REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    639-3111-531.24-19         5/2010            382.50 
                                                                                                          Total              382.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205551     367 PICKWICK'S OFFICE WORKS OFFICE SUPPLIES            639-3111-531.21-99         5/2010              8.69 
                                                                                                          Total                8.69 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205704      81 QWEST                   COMMUNICATION SERVICES     639-3111-531.31-31         5/2010             43.20 
                                                     COMMUNICATION SERVICES     639-3111-531.31-31         5/2010            131.92 
                                                                                                          Total              175.12 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205719     191 RYANS CASH & CARRY      TRAVEL,CONFERENCES&SCHOOL  639-3111-531.37-93         5/2010            617.53 
                                                     TRAVEL,CONFERENCES&SCHOOL  639-3111-531.37-93         5/2010             11.23 
                                                     TRAVEL,CONFERENCES&SCHOOL  639-3111-531.37-93         5/2010             58.79- 
                                                                                                          Total              569.97 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205784    8270 MASTERCARD PROCESSING C OFFICE SUPPLIES            639-3111-531.21-93         5/2010            895.00 
                                                                                                          Total              895.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205808   11222 WCS TELECOM             COMMUNICATION SERVICES     639-3111-531.31-31         5/2010             18.36 
                                                                                                          Total               18.36 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  6 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 2,049.64 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    63
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205532      84 A T KLEMENS INC         WORK COMPLETE AND REFLASH  671-7161-572.36-12         5/2010            205.58 
                                                                                                          Total              205.58 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/19/2010   205622    7828 MONTANA BROOM & BRUSH C 4 CS 36X60 TRASH CAN LINE  671-7161-572.23-72         5/2010            152.00 
                                                                                                          Total              152.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205700      67 GLACIER STATE ELECTRIC  REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    671-7161-572.36-12         5/2010              1.98 
                                                                                                          Total                1.98 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205705      82 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY     April 2010 charges         671-7161-572.34-12         5/2010             41.99 
                                                     April 2010 charges         671-7161-572.34-12         5/2010             55.62 
                                                     April 2010 charges         671-7161-572.34-12         5/2010              9.76 
                                                                                                          Total              107.37 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205706      84 A T KLEMENS INC         LABOR & MATERIALS TO REPA  671-7161-572.36-12         5/2010          2,660.71 
                                                                                                          Total            2,660.71 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205716     142 NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS EQUIP, FURN, FIXTURES      671-7161-572.24-19         5/2010             21.30 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    671-7161-572.36-12         5/2010             49.72 
                                                                                                          Total               71.02 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205731     405 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPL REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    671-7161-572.36-12         5/2010            186.24 
                                                     REPAIR & MAINT SERVICES    671-7161-572.36-12         5/2010             18.16 
                                                                                                          Total              204.40 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/26/2010   205746    1903 CHEMSEARCH DIVISION     CORTEC 2044 BOILER LIZARD  671-7161-572.28-11         5/2010            258.94 
                                                                                                          Total              258.94 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  8 Checks   ** Fund Total                                 3,662.00 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    64
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/18/2010   205491    4242 LIUNA LOCAL 1686        PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.10-02         5/2010          3,068.50 
                                                                                                          Total            3,068.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205492    4244 STATE TREASURER         PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-212.50-00         5/2010         34,529.00 
                                                                                                          Total           34,529.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205493    4245 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-4 PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-213.20-00         5/2010         11,545.90 
                                                                                                          Total           11,545.90 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205494    4250 OPERATING ENGINEERS LOC PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.10-05         5/2010          1,068.69 
                                                     PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.10-05         5/2010          1,069.06 
                                                                                                          Total            2,137.75 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205495    4252 MONTANA STATE FIREMAN'S PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-212.40-00         5/2010          1,406.65 
                                                     PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-212.40-00         5/2010          1,409.36 
                                                                                                          Total            2,816.01 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205496    4259 INT'L BROTHERHOOD TEAMS PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.10-07         5/2010          1,412.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,412.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205497    4261 MONTANA PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.10-08         5/2010          1,578.00 
                                                                                                          Total            1,578.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205498    4263 PACIFIC NORTHWEST REGIO PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.10-09         5/2010             45.80 
                                                                                                          Total               45.80 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205499    4264 UNITED FUND             PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-212.90-00         5/2010            460.20 
                                                                                                          Total              460.20 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205500    4265 MONTANA SHARES          PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-212.90-00         5/2010             61.50 
                                                                                                          Total               61.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205501    4271 FIREFIGHTER RETIREMENT  PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-212.40-00         5/2010         41,696.14 
                                                                                                          Total           41,696.14 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205502    4272 STATEWIDE POLICE RESERV PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-212.80-00         5/2010         50,018.42 
                                                                                                          Total           50,018.42 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205503    4273 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREM PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-212.60-00         5/2010         90,806.61 
                                                                                                          Total           90,806.61 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205504    4299 IAFF LOCAL #8           PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.10-10         5/2010          1,799.50 
                                                                                                          Total            1,799.50 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205505    4300 POLICE SAVINGS & LOAN   PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.10-11         5/2010         10,379.00 
                                                                                                          Total           10,379.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205506    4301 BENEVOLENT FUND         PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.10-12         5/2010            930.00 
                                                                                                          Total              930.00 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205507    5320 1ST INTERSTATE BANK     PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-212.20-00         5/2010         67,825.01 
                                                     PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-212.30-00         5/2010         90,647.90 
                                                                                                          Total          158,472.91 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    65
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/18/2010   205508    6735 AFLAC                   PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.50-01         5/2010          4,574.83 
                                                     PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.50-02         5/2010          5,947.58 
                                                     PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.50-05         5/2010            314.49 
                                                     PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-214.50-06         5/2010            912.15 
                                                                                                          Total           11,749.05 
                                                                                                                                    
 05/18/2010   205509   13276 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT S PAYROLL SUMMARY            771-0000-213.20-01         5/2010          3,264.41 
                                                                                                          Total            3,264.41 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                 19 Checks   ** Fund Total                               426,770.70 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    66
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205554     502 GREAT FALLS BUSINESS    INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR LI  932-1556-512.51-14         5/2010            145.71 
                                                                                                          Total              145.71 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  1 Checks   ** Fund Total                                   145.71 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    67
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205554     502 GREAT FALLS BUSINESS    INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR LI  938-1556-512.51-14         5/2010            487.74 
                                                                                                          Total              487.74 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  1 Checks   ** Fund Total                                   487.74 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared: 05/26/2010,  7:51:21                              CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    68
Program:  GM179L                                          CHECK REGISTER BY FUND                                                    
Bank:  01  HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                    
   CHECK     CHECK                                                                                        PERIOD/                   
   DATE      NUMBER  VENDOR#  NAME                   INVOICE# / DESCRIPTION        G/L NUMBER     PROJECT  YEAR              AMOUNT 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 05/19/2010   205554     502 GREAT FALLS BUSINESS    INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR LI  939-1556-512.51-14         5/2010            184.55 
                                                                                                          Total              184.55 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                  1 Checks   ** Fund Total                                   184.55 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                525 Checks   ** Bank Total                             1,478,753.31 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                525 Checks  *** Grand Total                            1,478,753.31 
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared:  05/26/2010,  7:51:21                             CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    69
Program:   GM179L                                         CHECK REGISTER BY FUND - RECAP                                            
                                                                                                                                    
  BANK     NAME                                      FUND                                             AMOUNT                        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
   01      HTE SUB-SYS AND MASTER                    100  GENERAL FUND                             78,281.19                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     213  PLANNING FUND                            24,077.06                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     214  CTEP PROJECTS FUND                       35,518.44                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     221  911 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND                  7,841.86                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     222  POLICE SPECIAL REVENUE                   54,819.88                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     224  FIRE SPECIAL REVENUE                        128.28                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     237  STREET DISTRICT FUND                     35,615.27                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     251  LIBRARY FUND                                944.04                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     252  LIBRARY FOUNDATION FUND                   2,581.98                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     261  P&R SPECIAL REVENUE                      28,194.00                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     267  NATURAL RESOURCES FUND                    4,468.38                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     271  HOUSING AUTHORITY FUND                    4,054.05                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     272  FEDERAL BLOCK GRANTS FUND                77,500.02                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     274  "HOME" GRANT FUND                            14.50                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     277  COMMUNITY DEVELOP FUND                      110.09                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     281  PERMITS FUND                                379.53                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     282  LICENSES FUND                               139.36                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     411  GEN'RL CAPITAL PROJS FUND                 9,055.00                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     511  WATER FUND                              113,212.69                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     513  SEWER FUND                              260,909.60                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     515  STORM DRAIN FUND                            513.08                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     517  SANITATION FUND                           2,248.14                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     519  ELECTRIC FUND                             3,440.00                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     522  SAFETY SERVICES FUND                     10,357.18                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     551  PARKING FUND                             28,271.32                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     561  GOLF COURSES FUND                        12,239.21                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     563  SWIM POOLS FUND                           6,059.78                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     564  RECREATION                                4,865.31                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



Prepared:  05/26/2010,  7:51:21                             CITY OF GREAT FALLS                                           Page    70
Program:   GM179L                                         CHECK REGISTER BY FUND - RECAP                                            
                                                                                                                                    
  BANK     NAME                                      FUND                                             AMOUNT                        
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
   01                                                566  MULTI-SPORTS                              4,932.91                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     571  CIVIC CENTER EVENTS FUND                 24,234.21                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     611  HUMAN RESOURCES                              52.00                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     612  CENTRAL COMMUNICATIONS                      925.48                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     613  HEALTH & BENEFITS FUND                       75.00                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     614  INSURANCE & SAFETY FUND                     888.13                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     615  FISCAL SERVICES FUND                     11,710.14                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     617  INFORMATION TECH FUND                    11,076.04                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     631  CENTRAL GARAGE FUND                     184,647.86                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     638  ENGINEERING FUND                          1,071.96                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     639  PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN FUND                   2,049.64                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     671  CC FACILITY SERVICES FUND                 3,662.00                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     771  PAYROLL FUND                            426,770.70                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     932  SLD 1261                                    145.71                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     938  SLD 1269                                    487.74                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                     939  SLD 1270                                    184.55                        
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                              Total             1,478,753.31  *                     
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                    



 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF GREAT FALLS, MONTANA                                                                                                                 AGENDA:       6 __                          
 
COMMUNICATION TO THE CITY COMMISSION DATE: June 1, 2010  
 
ITEM:    AMENDED CONTRACTS LIST 

Itemizing contracts not otherwise approved or ratified by City Commission Action 
(Listed contracts are available for inspection in the City Clerk’s Office.) 

 
PRESENTED BY:   Lisa Kunz, City Clerk 
 
ACTION REQUESTED:  Ratification of Contracts through the Consent Agenda 
 
MAYOR’S SIGNATURE: ___________________________________________                                                                       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 CONTRACT LIST 

 
  

DEPARTMENT OTHER PARTY 
(PERSON OR ENTITY) 

 
PERIOD 

 
FUND 

 
AMOUNT 

 
PURPOSE 

 
A  

Public Works 
Engineering 

CTA Construction & 
Environmental, LLC  

05//2010 – 
06/2010 

Engineering $3,325 Pre-Renovation Hazardous 
Materials Assessment of the 
Engineering/Operations 
Building.  OF 1455.3 



B 

Public Works 
Engineering &  
Police Department 

Stelling Engineers, Inc. 2010  $2,786 Amendment No. 1 to Standard 
Agreement between Owner and 
Engineer for Professional 
Services for GFPD shooting 
range improvements.   
OF 1365.1 

C 

Public Works  Big Sky Civil & 
Environmental 

2010  $3,930 Professional Services 
Agreement for the development 
of a 1-lot minor subdivision plat 
in order to dedicate a 60’ strip 
of land as right-of-way for the 
future extension of 33rd Avenue 
NE.  OF 1553 

D 

Park and Recreation L’Heureaux Page Werner 06/2010 – 
09/2010 

261-6411-561-
9316 
Project 
#611005 

$15,410 
($820 LPW 
reimbursable 
items) 

Architectural/Engineering 
Services  for Elks Riverside 
Park Tennis Courts Renovation 
& New Construction OF 1598 

E 

Park and Recreation -
Events  

Boettcher Paint Co. Inc. 
1321 8th Avenue North, 
Suite 102 
Great Falls, MT 59405 

05/25/2010 – 
07/31/2010 

571-6271-562- 
2439 
Project # 
711001 

$3,150 Contractor Agreement to paint 
and glaze ceiling molding and 
end brackets  in the Missouri 
Room in the Civic Center 
OF 1597 

*F 

Great Falls Police 
Department 

Johnson Controls, Inc. 
2795 Enterprise Ave., 
Suite 2, Billings, MT  
59102 

07/01/2010 – 
06/30/2013 

100-2114-522-
3691 

$7,556 Year 1 
$7,783 Year 2 
$8,016 Year 3 

Planned Service Agreement for 
GFPD heating and cooling 
system 

 



Page 1 of 2 

Agenda # 7   
Commission Meeting Date: June 1, 2010  

CITY OF GREAT FALLS  
COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
Item:  Memorandum of Understanding regarding Maintenance of CMR and Hurd 

Tennis Courts  
 
From:  Marty Basta, Park & Recreation Director 
 
Initiated By:  Great Falls Tennis Association 
 
Presented By:  Marty Basta, Park & Recreation Director 
 
Action Requested:  Approve Memorandum of Understanding between the Great Falls School 

District, the Great Falls Tennis Association and the City of Great Falls 
regarding maintenance of the CMR and Hurd Tennis Courts 

 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
1.   Commissioner moves:  
 

“I move that the City Commission approve/deny the Memorandum of Understanding 
regarding maintenance of the CMR and Hurd Tennis Courts.” 

  
2.  Mayor calls for a second, discussion, inquiries from the public, and calls the vote. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the City Commission approve the 
Memorandum of Understanding between the Great Falls School District, the Great Falls Tennis 
Association and the City of Great Falls regarding maintenance of the CMR and Hurd Tennis 
Courts. 
 
Background:  For some time, it has been recognized by the City, the School District and local 
tennis players that many of the local public tennis courts are in serious need of resurfacing, repair 
and reconstruction.  As such, a group of local tennis enthusiasts/advocates reinitiated the Great 
Falls Tennis Association and devised a plan to establish partnerships to address the dire 
condition of several tennis courts.  The Association’s interest is to promote, advocate and 
facilitate tennis in the Great Falls area through advocating youth and adult recreation and 
physical fitness activities, promoting growth of tennis, facilitating high school and USTA tennis 
tournaments, and establishing public/private partnerships to do so.    
 
On January 11, 2010, the Great Falls Park & Recreation Advisory Board recommended to the 
City Commission the use of $150,000 from the City Park Trust Fund to resurface the eight 
existing courts at the CMR tennis facility and to reconstruct the four deteriorated courts at the 
Hurd tennis facility in Elk’s Riverside Park.  The Board’s recommendation was contingent on 



Page 2 of 2 

the Great Falls Tennis Association raising a matching amount of $150,000 to complete the 
project.   
 
On March 8, 2010, the Great Falls School Board agreed to provide the matching amount of 
$150,000 with non-operating funds.  The School District acknowledged the need for quality 
accessible tennis courts at the two facilities to accommodate its school tennis programs. 
 
Subsequently, on March 16, 2010, the City Commission approved the use of $150,000 from the 
Park Trust Fund for the stated court improvements.   
 
Additionally, the Great Falls Tennis Association stated that it would provide an annual 
contribution to the City for periodic on-going maintenance of the two tennis facilities.  The 
School District is also interested in a maintenance program. 
 
The subject of this agenda report is to establish a tennis court maintenance fund/account into 
which the City, the School District and the Tennis Association would each deposit $4,000 per 
year as their proportionate share of projected costs to periodically maintain the CMR and Hurd 
tennis courts.  Other conditions and requirements are described in the attached Memorandum of 
Understanding.      
 
Concurrences:  Great Falls Tennis Association and Great Falls School District.  
 
Fiscal Impact:  It has been difficult for the City Park and Recreation Department to adequately 
maintain the City tennis courts solely with general revenue and/or Park Trust Funds.  The 
maintenance partnership, proposed to be established with the Memorandum of Understanding, 
will assist the City to financially address maintenance costs for the CMR and Hurd tennis courts.    
 
Alternatives:  The City Commission could vote to not approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding and assume the sole financial responsibility for on-going court maintenance at the 
two tennis facilities. 
 
Attachments/Exhibits:  

1) Memorandum of Understanding  (Not available online; on file in City Clerk’s Office.) 
 
 
cc:  Ben Rangel, President, Great Falls Tennis Association 
 Cheryl Crawley, Superintendent, Great Falls School District 



Page 1 of 2 

Agenda # 8  
Commission Meeting Date: June 1, 2010   

CITY OF GREAT FALLS  
COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
Item: Change Order No. 1: Northern Lights Reconstruction, O. F. 1573  
 
From: Engineering Division  
 
Initiated By: Public Works Department  
 
Presented By: Jim Rearden, Public Works Director  
 
Action Requested: Approve Change Order No. 1  
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
1.   Commissioner moves: 
 
 "I move the City Commission approve Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $63,000.00 to 

Kuglin Construction for the Northern Lights Reconstruction, O.F. 1573, and authorize the City 
Manager to execute the construction contract documents." 

 
2.  Mayor calls for a second, discussion, inquiries from the public, and calls for the vote. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approve Change Order No. 1. 
 
Background:  
 
 Significant Impacts 

The Street Division has requested an expansion of the project to correct recurring storm 
drainage problems.  The additional project area is located on 23rd Street between 7th Avenue 
North and 8th Avenue North.  The work includes replacing curb and gutter, and installing a new 
road section consisting of geogrid, 12” of roadbase gravel, and 3” of asphaltic concrete 
pavement.   
 
The original project scope included total street reconstruction on 7th Avenue North from 23rd 
Street to 24th Street, and 23rd Street between 7th Avenue North and 6th Avenue North.  This 
contract also included curb and gutter replacement on 6th Avenue North between 23rd  
Street and 24th Street and on 24th Street between 6th Avenue North and 7th Avenue North. 
 

 Citizen Participation 
Work is being coordinated with the Northern Lights Development.  They will be responsible 
for replacement of sidewalks adjacent to their development. 

 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 Workload Impacts 
City engineering staff is designing the project, and is performing construction inspection and 
contract administration duties. 
 
Purpose 
This project will replace a deteriorating roadway that is failing due to minimal grade, 
inadequate roadway section, and expansive subgrade soils in the area. 
 
The new curb and gutter is necessary to provide improved drainage in the area.  Poor storm 
drainage for this immediate area has been a recurring problem for some time. 
 

 Project Work Scope 
This additional work will replace approximately 470 lineal feet of curb and gutter on both the 
east and west side of 23rd Street North, a handicap corner of 23rd Street and 8th Avenue North 
including truncated domes, 1,200 square yards of geogrid, 1,100 square yards of roadbase gravel 
and asphaltic pavement, and tie in existing driveways and approach walks. 
 

 Evaluation and Selection Process 
There were five bids received and opened for this project on March 3, 2010.  Kuglin 
Construction was awarded the contract for $273, 710.  The additional work will increase the 
contract amount $63,000.00 to $336,710.00. 
 
The contract time of 60 days will increase by 14 days to 74 days. 
 

 Conclusion 
City staff recommends approving change order no. 1 to Kuglin Construction in the amount of 
$63,000.00. 

 
Concurrences: 

City Engineering staff worked with the Street Division during to design and review and 
necessary changes. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 

Street Division funds will be used for Change Order No. 1.   
 

Alternatives: 
The City Commission could vote to deny Change Order No. 1. 

 
Attachments/Exhibits:   

Change Order No. 1 is attached.  (Not available online; on file in the City Clerk’s Office.) 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 3 

Agenda # 9  
Commission Meeting Date: June 1, 2010   

CITY OF GREAT FALLS  
COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
Item: Construction Contract Award:  Broadwater Drive Water Main 

Relocation/Replacement, O. F. 1578.1  
 
From: Engineering Division  
 
Initiated By: Public Works Department  
 
Presented By: Jim Rearden, Public Works Director  
 
Action Requested: Consider Bids and Approve Contract  
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
1.   Commissioner moves: 
 
 "I move the City Commission award a contract in the amount of $159,304.65 to United 

Materials of Great Falls, Inc. for the Broadwater Drive Water Main 
Relocation/Replacement, O.F. 1578.1, and authorize the City Manager to execute the 
construction contract documents." 

 
2.  Mayor calls for a second, discussion, inquiries from the public, and calls for the vote. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approve construction contract award. 
 
Background:  
 
 Significant Impacts  

Two of the City’s water transmission mains are located along Broadwater Drive between 
the Warden Bridge (10th Avenue South) and Overlook Drive.  This project will replace 
and upsize an existing 16-inch diameter water main with a 24-inch diameter main, and 
abandon, relocate, and/or replace segments of an existing 12-inch diameter water main.  The 
16-inch transmission main is being upsized to a 24-inch main to provide additional supply 
capacity to the City’s system and compensate for capacity being lost because of the 
abandonment of a portion of the 12-inch main.  Both mains are identified in the City’s 
Water Master Plan for replacement due to the age of the pipe (early 1900’s).  Also, there 
have been breaks on the 16-inch main in this area.   
 
This project is a continuation of upgrades made to adjacent water transmission mains during 
the Overlook Drive reconstruction project of 2008 and 2009.  Besides the system 
improvements the current project will achieve, the work on the 12-inch main will get it 



Page 2 of 3 

away from the foundation of the new warehouse that is currently under construction.  The 
developer of the warehouse is fully compensating the City for costs associated with this part 
of the project.  Also, by building the project now rather than in a few years, the City will 
avoid the costs of removing and replacing parking lot pavement that will be installed as a 
part of the warehouse construction.    
 
It has been determined through computer modeling that other water transmission mains will 
be able to provide adequate water supply while the mains being replaced are out of service. 
 
Existing businesses that will be affected by the project will be provided temporary water 
service and roadway access during the construction.  Broadwater Drive (privately owned) 
will be restored to original condition.  
 

 Citizen Participation 
The public improvements have been closely coordinated with the developer who also 
owns the property on which the water mains are located.   Existing utility easements have 
been verified, which provide the City with the right to occupy, operate and maintain the 
water and other public utility mains.     

 
 Workload Impacts 

The project was designed by Big Sky Civil & Environmental, Inc.  City engineering staff 
will perform construction inspection and contract administration duties.  
 

 Purpose 
The purposes of the project are to replace antiquated, deteriorating water mains, and 
relocate an existing water main that is close to the new warehouse. 
 

 Project Work Scope 
This project will abandon approximately 150 lineal feet of 12-inch water main near the 
northwest side of the new warehouse building; construct approximately 50 lineal feet of 
new 12-inch main; replace approximately 600 lineal feet of existing early 1900’s 12-inch 
cast iron main; and upsize 615 lineal feet of existing early 1900’s 16-inch cast iron main. 
Other work scope includes new water main valves and fire hydrants, and restoration of 
the existing roadway and other surrounding areas disturbed by the construction activities.  
The project is scheduled for completion in 40 calendar days. 
 

 Evaluation and Selection Process 
Seven bids were received on May 19, 2010 with the bids ranging between $195,116.20 and 
$159,304.65.  United Materials of Great Falls submitted the lowest responsible and 
responsive bid in the amount of $159,304.65.     

 
 Conclusion 

City staff recommends awarding the contract to United Materials of Great Falls, Inc. in the 
amount of $159,304.65.   

 
Concurrences: 

Not applicable. 
 



Page 3 of 3 

Fiscal Impact: 
The developer (Double Bogey, LLC) will fund the portion of the project costs (estimated 
at $40,000) attributable to development of the warehouse. City Water Utility Funding will 
fund the portion of costs attributable to water mains being replaced in accordance with the 
City’s Water Master Plan.  

 
Alternatives: 

The City Commission could vote to deny award of the construction contract and re-bid or 
cancel the project. 

 
Attachments/Exhibits: 

1.  Bid tabulation is attached. 



Page 1 of 1

CITY OF GREAT FALLS BID TABULATION SUMMARY Project Number
P.O. BOX 5021 Bids Taken at Civic Center
GREAT FALLS, MT  59403 Broadwater Drive 12" and 16" WMR Date: May 19, 2010

O.F. 1578.1 Tabulated By: Kari Wambach

Name & Address of
Bidder

Acknowledge
Addendum #1

Acknowledge
Addendum #2

10% Bid
Security

Affidavit of
Non-Collusion

Certificate of
Non-Segregated

Facilities

Certificate of
Compliance with
Insurance Req.

Total Bid

1
Ed Boland Construction
4601 7th Ave. So.
Great Falls, MT  59405

√ √ √ √ √ √ $195,116.20

2
Phillips Construction
2607 9th Avenue NW
Great Falls, MT  59404

√ √ √ √ √ √ $186,886.00

3
Liggett Construction
3000 Division Road
Great Falls, MT   59404

√ √ √ √ √ √ $170,150.15

4
United Materials, Inc.
P.O. Box 1690
Great Falls, MT  59403

√ √ √ √ √ √ $159,304.65

5
Shumaker Trucking Company
P.O. Box 1279
Great Falls, MT  59403-1279

√ √ √ √ √ √ $182,430.60

6
Central Plumbing & Heating
3701 River Drive North
Great Falls, MT   59405

√ √ √ √ √ √ $189,127.00

7
Montana Underground
1340 Ponderosa Road
Helena, MT   59602

√ √ √ √ √ √ $186,291.00

8

9  

10 Engineer's Estimate



Page 1 of 2 

Agenda # 10   
Commission Meeting Date: June 1, 2010   

CITY OF GREAT FALLS  
COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
Item:  Asphaltic Concrete Material  
 
From:  Jim Turnbow, Street Supervisor  
 
Initiated By:  Public Works Department  
 
Presented By:  Jim Rearden, Public Works Director 
 
Action Requested: Award Bid  
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
1.   Commissioner moves: 
 
 “I move that the City Commission (approve/reject) the annual contract bid award to 

supply asphaltic concrete material to United Materials of Great Falls Inc. for $687,400.” 
 
2.  Mayor calls for a second, discussion, inquiries from the public, and calls for the vote. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the City Commission approve the annual 
contract bid award to supply asphaltic concrete material to United Materials of Great Falls Inc. 
for $687,400.  
 
 
Background:  
 
Purpose 
The asphaltic concrete materials requested will be used by the Street Division to conduct street 
repair and maintenance projects, including overlays and street opening patches.   
  
Evaluation and Selection Process: 
The specifications were advertised two times in the Great Falls Tribune, mailed to two 
prospective bidders and advertised on the City of Great Falls Website.  The bids were opened on 
May 19, 2010 with two bidders responding.  Their bid amounts are listed on the attached bid tab.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
 
Conclusion 
The materials bid by United Materials of Great Falls Inc. meet specifications for the asphaltic 
concrete material.  The pricing is as shown in the following table: 
 
 

BIDDER 2010 MATERIAL PRICE PER 
TON 

ESTIMATED 
TONS TOTAL COST 

United Materials 
of Great Falls Inc. 

MPWSS Type B $47.80 9,000 $430,200 

 MPWSS Type S-2 $50.50 3,000 $151,500 
 MSS Grade D $52.85 2,000 $105,700 
   TOTAL BID PRICE $687,400 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  The contracted price for asphaltic concrete in FY 09/10 was $44.00 per ton for 
MPWSS Type B, $44.75 per ton for MPWSS Type S-2, and $47.50 per ton for MSS Grade D.  
The total bid price difference from last year is an increase of $62,150 or +10%.  Funding for this 
year’s purchase of asphaltic concrete is in the proposed FY 2011 Street Maintenance Budget. 
 
 

BIDDER 2009 MATERIAL PRICE PER 
TON 

ESTIMATED 
TONS TOTAL COST 

GF Redi Mix MPWSS Type B $44.00 9,000 $396,000 
 MPWSS Type S-2 $44.75 3,000 $134,250 
 MSS Grade D $47.50 2,000 $  95,000 
   TOTAL BID PRICE $625,250 
 
 

BIDDER 2008 MATERIAL PRICE PER 
TON 

ESTIMATED 
TONS TOTAL COST 

United Materials MPWSS Type B $40.00 9,000 $360,000 
 MPWSS Type S-2 $41.25 3,000 $123,750 
 MSS Grade D $43.50 2,000 $  87,000 
   TOTAL BID PRICE $570,750 
 
 
Alternatives:  The City Commission could vote to reject the bids.   
 
 
Attachments/Exhibits:  Bid List, Bid Tab 
   
 
   
 



ASPHALT DISTRIBUTOR 
BID LIST 

 
 

 
 

Modern Machinery 
PO Box 16660 
Missoula MT  59808 

 
 
 Western Plains Machinery 
 1728 Old Hardin Road 
 Billings MT  59107 
 
 
 Tri State Truck & Equipment 
 5024 Tri-Hill Frontage Road 
 Great Falls MT  59404 
 



CITY OF GREAT FALLS  Project Number 
PO BOX 5021 ASPHALTIC CONCRETE MATERIAL Bids Taken at Civic Center 
GREAT FALLS MT  59403  Date:  May 19, 2010     
  Tabulated By:   Debbie Kimball 
  Page   1 of   1 
 

NAME & ADDRESS 
OF BIDDER 

Bid 
Security 

Affidavit 
of Non-

Collusion 

 
MPWSS 

Type B Cost 
per Ton 

Total-9,000 
Tons 

 

MPWSS 
Type S-2 Cost 

per Ton 
Total-3,000 

Tons 
 

MSS Grade D 
Cost per Ton 
Total-2,000 

Tons 
 

 
 
 

Total Bid Site of Manuf. 
Source 

Miles to City 
Shop 

 
Great Falls Redi Mix 

Inc. 
 

BB 
10%  

 
 

$59.45 / ton 
 

$535,050 
 

 
$60.20 / ton 

 
$180,600 

 
$63.45 / ton 

 
$126,900 

 
 
 

$842,550 

 
Great Falls 

Redi Mix Hot 
Plant 

3.3 miles 

 
 

United Materials of 
Great Falls Inc. 

 
 

BB 
10%  

 
$47.80 / ton 

 
$430,200 

 
$50.50 / ton 

 
$151,500 

 
$52.85 / ton 

 
$105,700 

 
 
 

$687,400 

Ranch Pit 7.3 miles 

 
 
 
 
 
 
      

 

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
      

 

  
 


	Agenda June 1, 2010
	Item 3 - Medical Marijuana Alternatives
	----- Ordinance 3054
	----- Ordinance 3055
	Item 4 - Minutes, May 18, 2010, Commission meeting
	Item 5 - $5000 Report
	----- Check Register prepared 5/26/2010
	Item 6 - Amended Contracts List
	Item 7 - Memorandum of Understanding regarding Maintenance of CMR and Hurd Tennis Courts
	Item 8 - Change Order No. 1: Northern Lights Reconstruction, O. F. 1573
	Item 9 - Construction Contract Award: Broadwater Drive Water Main Relocation/Replacement, O. F. 1578.1
	Item 10 - Asphaltic Concrete Material



